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QUESTION 1: Section B, page 3: In the opening paragraph the government states that CLINS 0005 through 0021 are Firm Fixed Price and that CLINS 0022 and 0023 are reimbursable in nature.  The government further states that it reserves the right to renegotiate all CLINS and sub-clins at any point during contract execution based on workload and that the Performing Activity’s (PA’s) pricing within this Section B will reflect the cost of performing all of the Performance Work Statement (PWS) requirements.  

 

In accordance with FAR 16.202-1, a firm-fixed-price contract provides for a price that is not subject to any adjustment on the basis of the contractor’s cost experience in performing the contract.  This contract type places upon the contractor maximum risk and full responsibility for all costs and resulting profit or loss.  It provides maximum incentives for the contractor to control costs and perform effectively and imposes a minimum administrative burden upon the contracting parties.

 

What provision of the contract and/or what legal precedent establishes the government’s right to renegotiate the firm fixed contract prices, established by full and open competition, using a best value source selection approach where price is evaluated and represents approximately one-half of the source selection criteria?  

 

The Termination for Convenience clause of the contract is applicable specifically in situations where the government awards a firm fixed price contract and determines after award of the contract that it will not require the contractor to perform the entire quantity of all of the requirements of the contract.  What precedent is there for the government to terminate a portion of the quantity of the work competitively solicited, evaluated and awarded under a firm fixed price contract and to not follow the provisions of the termination for convenience clause?
 

ANSWER 1: Opening statements in Section B have been either deleted or rewritten.  See Amendment 1 – Issue addressed at paragraph 2A.

 

 

QUESTION 2: Section B, page 3: In the opening paragraph the government states that any failure on the government’s part to include any requirement of the PWS does not eliminate the PA’s responsibility to perform in that area.  What clause of the contract or legal precedent requires the contractor to perform work that was not included in the contract requirements by failure on the part of the government to include it in its solicitation?  Why wouldn’t a situation of this nature be resolved in accordance with provisions of the Changes Clause of the contract?

ANSWER 2: The opening statement in Section B has been rewritten.  Please refer to Amendment 1, paragraph 2A.

 

QUESTION 3: Section B, page 1: Paragraph B.2 states that the services are firm fixed price and further provisions of Section B on pages 2 and 3 indicate the government anticipates a need to change the contract prices due to either changes in the amount of work required or due to its omission of contract requirements from the PWS.  Why did the government select a firm fixed price contract type using the stated CLIN and sub-clin pricing strategy for “estimated quantities of work” instead of selecting a firm fixed price contract type utilizing a more flexible pricing strategy such as a requirements contract or indefinite delivery/indefinite quantity contract?

 

ANSWER 3: The opening statement in Section B has been rewritten – Please refer to Amendment 1, paragraph 2A.

 

 

QUESTION 4: Section L: There is a conflict in the RFP regarding the government’s proposal submission requirements.  Please clarify and correct the conflicting proposal submission requirements contained in Section L of the RFP.

 

Section L, page L-1, paragraph L.1.2, states that Financial Capability information and Past Performance forms at Attachment L-5 through Attachment L-7 be submitted by 4:00PM CDT 30 calendar days after the completion of the pre-proposal conference.  

 

Section L, page L-3, paragraph L.3 Submission of Proposals, states in the chart that Volume IV – Past Performance and Volume VI – Financial Capability are desired, but not required, to be submitted 30 days following the pre-proposal conference.

ANSWER 4: See Amendment 1 – Changed to state “due at time of proposal due date.”

 

 

QUESTION 5: Section L, page L-1, paragraph L.2 Proposals, states the offeror shall make an oral presentation of its proposal in Area I: Management Approach.  On page L-3, Paragraph L.3 Submission of Proposals, states the offeror shall submit Volume I – Management Approach in the designated format with its written proposal and that the volume shall consist of its briefing charts and required forms in that area.  The RFP states the PCO will provide detailed information on the exact location and date of the presentation at least 10 business days prior to the presentation date.  However, the RFP does not state whether the oral presentation will be made prior to or subsequent to submission of written offers.  Please state in the RFP the oral presentation requirement with respect to its timing prior to or subsequent to submission of written proposals.

 

 

ANSWER 5: All written proposal information is due not later than the time and date established for receipt of offers.  Oral proposals will be scheduled after receipt of offers.  Offerors will be given approximately 10 days advance notice of the date and time for oral proposals.

 

 

QUESTION 6: Section L, page L-10, L.5.3 Volume IV – Past Performance, third paragraph states “If a recently formed company (i.e., no experience as a company) submits a proposal, the PRAG may use the experience of key personnel to determine past performance”.  

 

If the PRAG uses the experience of key personnel to determine past performance when the company does not have experience as a company, what is the relative relationship between the evaluation weight of experience as a company versus experience of experience of key personnel in determining the offeror’s Past Performance score? 

 

Will the PRAG use the experience of key personnel to determine past performance when the company does have experience as a company? 

 

How does the government determine “key personnel”?  Are the key personnel the positions and persons identified by the offeror as its key personnel?

 

 

 

ANSWER 6: The PRAG’s role is to assign a performance risk rating to the business entity that is submitting a proposal.  How that business entity is presented, and the relevance of past performance submitted to or obtained by the PRAG, will have a direct bearing on how that business entity is evaluated.  Nothing in this evaluation process precludes the PRAG from evaluating the past performance of both the company and the key personnel. The responsibility for identification of “Key Personnel” lies with each offeror.  Refer to Amendment 1, paragraph 6G.

 

 

QUESTION 7: Section L, page L-10, L.5.3 Volume IV – Past Performance, fifth paragraph states “ . . . it is therefore incumbent upon the offeror to explain the relevance of the data provided.”  Will the government assure the offeror it will interview the sources and evaluate the information identified as the most relevant information provided by the offeror?

 

 

ANSWER 7: The Government will consider all information submitted or obtained to determine what the Government deems to be most relevant.  The sentence referenced in this question is fully stated as follows:  “Offerors are cautioned that in conducting the performance risk assessment, the Government may not necessarily interview all the sources provided by the offerors…” 

 

 

QUESTION 8: Section L, page L-10, L.5.3 Volume IV – Past Performance, fifth paragraph states “Offerors are reminded that, while the government may elect to consider data obtained from other sources, the burden of proving acceptability rests with the offerors.”  Please explain the meaning and intent of this sentence  

 

 

ANSWER 8: Change sentence to read as follows:  “Offers are reminded that the Government may elect to consider data obtained from other sources.”  

 

 

QUESTION 9: Section L, page L-12, contents of Volume IV - Past Performance.  The required proposal format is unclear regarding where in the proposal an offeror provides the experience of its key personnel.  The RFP states that the Relevant Contract Summary, Attachment L-5 is the master reference for the Past Performance Proposal and it only provides for contract experience and not for key personnel experience.  Section L, page L-10, L.5.3 Volume IV – Past Performance, third paragraph states, “ . . . the PRAG may use the experience of key personnel to determine past performance.”  The experience of key personnel may be necessary to insure the PRAG properly evaluates an offeror’s past performance and properly considers the experience of an offeror’s key personnel to evaluate the offeror’s past performance if the PRAG determines that the offeror does not have sufficient relevant experience as a company.  Where should the experience of key personnel be included in Volume IV – Past Performance?

 

 

ANSWER 9:   Area 1, Key Personnel Experience is to be submitted in accordance with Attachment L-2, Area IV, Past Performance Key Personnel should be submitted in accordance with Attachment L-6.  See Amendment 1 Attachment 3.

 

 

QUESTION 10: Section L, page L-14, Volume V – Cost/Price.  The preparation and submission of detailed cost and pricing data is extremely expensive for all offerors and burdensomely expensive for small, small disadvantaged and women owned small businesses. 

 

How did the government determine that it is reasonable to require the submission of detailed cost and pricing data in response to a firm fixed price, best value, full and open competitive solicitation?  

 

Request the government delete the entire Volume V – Cost/Price from the proposal submission requirements because in accordance with FAR 15.403-1 - Prohibition on Obtaining Cost or Pricing Data: The contracting officer shall not require submission of cost or pricing data to support any action (contracts, subcontracts, or modifications) (but may require information other than cost or pricing data to support a determination of price reasonableness or cost realism) - when the contracting officer determines that prices agreed upon are based on adequate price competition. 

 

The accepted standards for exceptions from cost or pricing data requirements are (1) adequate price competition.  A price is based on adequate price competition if - (i) Two or more responsible offerors, competing independently, submit priced offers that satisfy the Government’s expressed requirement and if - (A) Award will be made to the offeror whose proposal represents the best value where price is a substantial factor in source selection; and (B) There is no finding that the price of the otherwise successful offeror is unreasonable.  Any finding that the price is unreasonable must be supported by a statement of the facts and approved at a level above the contracting officer; if, (ii) There was a reasonable expectation, based on market research or other assessment, that two or more responsible offerors, competing independently, would submit priced offers in response to the solicitation’s expressed requirement, even though only one offer is received from a responsible offeror and if - (A) Based on the offer received, the contracting officer can reasonably conclude that the offer was submitted with the expectation of competition, e.g., circumstances indicate that - (1) The offeror believed that at least one other offeror was capable of submitting a meaningful offer; and (2) The offeror had no reason to believe that other potential offerors did not intend to submit an offer; and (B) The determination that the proposed price is based on adequate price competition, is reasonable, and is approved at a level above the contracting officer; or (iii) Price analysis clearly demonstrates that the proposed price is reasonable in comparison with current or recent prices for the same or similar items, adjusted to reflect changes in market conditions, economic conditions, quantities, or terms and conditions under contracts that resulted from adequate price competition.

 

Furthermore, FAR 15.403-3(b) states that when adequate price competition exists (see FAR 15.403-1(c)(1)), generally no additional information is necessary to determine the reasonableness of price.  However, if there are unusual circumstances where it is concluded that additional information is necessary to determine the reasonableness of price, the contracting officer shall, to the maximum extent practicable, obtain the additional information from sources other than the offeror.

 

ANSWER 10:  Please refer to Amendment 1, paragraph 9B. 

 

 

QUESTION 11: Section L, page L-19, Volume VI – Financial Capability states “ . . . – The most recent three years of financial statements (preferably audited) or SF1407.  (Note:  the submission of unaudited financial statements will delay the evaluation process.  The government will audit all unaudited financial statements.)”  Does the government intend to audit unaudited financial statements to the degree that an offeror’s unaudited statements will become audited statements within the definition of standard accounting practices?  If so, how will this be accomplished?  

 

 

ANSWER 11: No, the Government’s audit efforts will specifically address this acquisition effort.  It is not intended to serve or replace an audit performed by a certified public accountant. 
 

 

QUESTION 12: Section L, page L-22, paragraphs L.13 and L.14 state that submission of cost and pricing data is not required.  Does the government consider the extensive data relative to the offeror’s direct labor rates, overhead rates and General and Administrative rates that is required in Volume V – Cost/Price to be “other than cost and pricing data”?  If so, what is the government’s rationale for determining that this extensive data is not considered to be cost and pricing data?

 

 

ANSWER 12:  Please refer to Amendment 1, paragraph 9B.

 

QUESTION 13: Section L, page L-36, Attachment L-8: Standard Cost/Price Data Formats.  By its title, this form indicates it is to be used to gather cost and pricing data from the offeror although the RFP indicates that submission of cost and pricing data is not required.  Request this attachment be deleted and the submission of this data not be required as it is inconsistent with the provisions of the RFP which state that cost and pricing data is not required.

 

 

ANSWER 13: Reference Amendment 1, paragraph 9B, “Other than Cost or Pricing Data” is required.  The Government is not deleting Attachment L-8.       

 

 

QUESTION 14: Section L, page L-37, Cost Format A – Overall Cost/Price Summary.  By its title, this format indicates it is to be used to gather cost and pricing data from the offeror although the RFP indicates that submission of cost and pricing data is not required.  Request the requirement to submit information on this format be deleted and the submission of this data not be required as it is inconsistent with the provisions of the RFP which state that cost and pricing data is not required.

 

 

ANSWER 14: Reference Amendment 1, paragraph 9B, – The request for deletion of Cost Format A is not granted.

 

 

QUESTION 15: Section L, page L-38, Cost Format B – Summary of Direct Labor Costs.  By its title, this format indicates it is to be used to gather cost and pricing data from the offeror although the RFP indicates that submission of cost and pricing data is not required.  Request the requirement to submit information on this format be deleted and the submission of this data not be required as it is inconsistent with the provisions of the RFP which state that cost and pricing data is not required.

 

 

 

ANSWER 15:  Reference Amendment 1, paragraph 9B, – The request for deletion in this question is not granted.

 

QUESTION 16: Section L, page L-39, Cost Format B-1 – Summary of Direct Labor Rates (all labor rates).  By its title, this format indicates it is to be used to gather cost and pricing data from the offeror although the RFP indicates that submission of cost and pricing data is not required.  Request the requirement to submit information on this format be deleted and the submission of this data not be required as it is inconsistent with the provisions of the RFP which state that cost and pricing data is not required.

 

 

 

ANSWER 16:  Reference Amendment 1, paragraph 9B, – The request for deletion in this question is not granted. 

 

 

QUESTION 17: Section L, page L-40, Cost Format B-1a – Summary of Non-Exempt Positions.  The type of data requested in this format indicates it is to be used to gather cost and pricing data from the offeror although the RFP indicates that submission of cost and pricing data is not required.  Request the requirement to submit information on this format be deleted and the submission of this data not be required as it is inconsistent with the provisions of the RFP which state that cost and pricing data is not required
 

 

ANSWER 17:  Reference Amendment 1, paragraph 9B, – The request for deletion in this question is not granted.

 

 

QUESTION 18: Section L, page L-41, Cost Format B-1b – Summary of Exempt Positions.  The type of data requested in this format indicates it is to be used to gather cost and pricing data from the offeror although the RFP indicates that submission of cost and pricing data is not required.  Request the requirement to submit information in this format either be deleted and the submission of this data not be required as it is inconsistent with the provisions of the RFP which state that cost and pricing data is not required; or, if the requirement to submit information on this format is retained, the data submitted is used to satisfy the requirement at clause L.9 52.222-46 Evaulation (sic) of Compensation for Professional Employees.

 

 

ANSWER 18:  See Amendment 1, paragraph 9B.  The request for deletion is not granted.  The information submitted in prescribed format will satisfy in part the requirement of clause 52.222-46 “Evaluation of Compensation for Professional Employees.”

 

 

QUESTION 19: Section L, page L-42, Cost Format B-2 – Summary of Direct Labor Hours.  By its title, this form indicates it is to be used to gather cost and pricing data from the offeror although the RFP indicates that submission of cost and pricing data is not required.  Request the requirement to submit information on this format be deleted and the submission of this data not be required as it is inconsistent with the provisions of the RFP which state that cost and pricing data is not required. 

 

 

ANSWER 19:  Reference Amendment 1, paragraph 9B, – The request for deletion in this question is not granted.

 

 

QUESTION 20: Section L, page L-43, Cost Format B-3 – Staffing By Month, by Year.  The type of data requested in this format indicates it is to be used to gather cost and pricing data from the offeror although the RFP indicates that submission of cost and pricing data is not required.  Request the requirement to submit information on this format be deleted and the submission of this data not be required as it is inconsistent with the provisions of the RFP which state that cost and pricing data is not required. 

 

 

ANSWER 20:  Reference Amendment 1, paragraph 9B, – The request for deletion in this question is not granted.

 

 

QUESTION 21: Section L, page L-44, Cost Format C – Summary of ODC Costs (Other the Reimbursable Supplies/Materials and Travel).  The type of data requested in this format indicates it is to be used to gather cost and pricing data from the offeror although the RFP indicates that submission of cost and pricing data is not required.  Request the requirement to submit information on this format be deleted and the submission of this data not be required as it is inconsistent with the provisions of the RFP which state that cost and pricing data is not required. 

 

ANSWER 21:  Reference Amendment 1, paragraph 9B, – The request for deletion in this question is not granted.

 

 

QUESTION 22: Section L, page L-45, Cost Format D – Summary of Indirect Rates/Factors.  By its title, this form indicates it is to be used to gather cost and pricing data from the offeror although the RFP indicates that submission of cost and pricing data is not required.  Request the requirement to submit information on this format be deleted and the submission of this data not be required as it is inconsistent with the provisions of the RFP which state that cost and pricing data is not required. 

 

 

ANSWER 22:  Reference Amendment 1, paragraph 9B, – The request for deletion in this question is not granted.

 

QUESTION 23: Section L, page L-46, Cost Format D-1 – Summary of Indirect Rates/Factors and Costs Applicable to Reimbursable CLIN.  By its title, this form indicates it is to be used to gather cost and pricing data from the offeror although the RFP indicates that submission of cost and pricing data is not required.  Request the requirement to submit information on this format be deleted and the submission of this data not be required as it is inconsistent with the provisions of the RFP which state that cost and pricing data is not required.

 

 

ANSWER 23:  Reference Amendment 1, paragraph 9B, – The request for deletion in this question is not granted.

 

 

QUESTION 24: Section I, page I-12, 52.232-22 Limitation of Funds.  Request the solicitation and resulting contract indicate that this clause is applicable to the cost reimbursable CLINs/sub-clins only.

 

 

ANSWER 24:  Reference Amendment 1, Section I Changes.      .

 

 

QUESTION 25: Section I, beginning on Page I-1.  Why did the government omit Clause 52.219-23 - Notice of Price Evaluation Adjustment for Small Disadvantaged Business Concerns (Oct 1999) from the solicitation?  FAR 19.1101 states that a price evaluation adjustment for small disadvantaged business concerns shall be applied as determined by the Department of Commerce.  The Department of Commerce has designated an applicable factor of 10%, for SIC Major Group 87, to be used in the price evaluation adjustment for SDB concerns.  The GSA posting of the Department of Commerce determination is at http://www.arnet.gov/References/sdbadjustments.htm. 

 

 

 

ANSWER 25:  Refer to Amendment 1, paragraph 9C.

 

 

QUESTION 26: Section M, page M-2, paragraph M.2.1.b. Key Personnel.  This paragraph states that the government intends to evaluate the qualifications and experience of key personnel within Area I: Management Approach by submission of Attachment L-2 (page 29).  The RFP states in paragraph M.1.2 Evaluations Areas that Area I: Management Approach will be evaluated as acceptable or unacceptable.  At Section L, page L-10, L.5.3 Volume IV – Past Performance, third paragraph, the RFP states, “ . . . the PRAG may use the experience of key personnel to determine past performance.”  Does the government intend to evaluate the experience of key personnel in two separate and distinct areas; in Area I: Management Approach (acceptable or unacceptable) and also in Area IV: Past Performance (adjectivally)? 

 

ANSWER 26:  Refer to Amendment 1, paragraph 9A.

 

 

QUESTION 27: Section M, page M-4, paragraph M.2.5 Rating Methodology for Evaluation Area III, at subparagraph a. Acceptable, states “ The offeror proposed to use a small business vendor base . . . or the bidder is a small business”.  This statement indicates that proposals of small businesses will be rated Acceptable in Evaluation Area III.  However, at subparagraph c. Neutral, the RFP states “Offerors that will be exempt from the submission of a subcontracting plan under this solicitation, in accordance with FAR 19.702(b), will be given a neutral rating.”  FAR 19.702(b) specifically exempts small businesses.  Will the proposal of a small business be rated acceptable or neutral in Evaluation Area III?

 

 

ANSWER 27: Reference Amendment 1, pargraphs 7A and 7B for revisions.

 

 

QUESTION 28: Section M, page M-5, paragraph M.2.7 Rating Methodology for Evaluation Area IV, at subparagraph a) Neutral Performance Risk, states that a proposal that indicates no relevant performance data will be rated Neutral and that the risk in performing the required effort is indeterminate.  How will the government rank a proposal that receives a Neutral Performance Risk rating with Indeterminate Risk relative to a proposal that receives a Low Performance Risk rating and relative to a proposal that receives a High Performance Risk rating?

 

 

 

ANSWER 28:  On a past performance basis, the Government will not rank competing offerors; each offer will receive an independently derived performance risk assessment, i.e., an adjectival rating.  As stated in FAR 15.305(a)(2)(iv), “{I}n the case of an offeror without a record of relevant past performance or from whom information on past performance is not available, the offeror may not be evaluated favorably or unfavorably on past performance.” At the conclusion of the evaluation process the SSA will conduct a trade-off analysis between Past Performance and Cost/Price.

 

QUESTION 29: Section M, page M-6, paragraph M.2.8 Evaluation Area V: Cost/Price Criteria, in the first paragraph states that “price analysis, along with cost and technical analysis techniques, will be used to determine: price reasonableness; whether the proposal reflects a thorough understanding of the PWS; and whether the cost/price proposal is consistent with the unique methods of performance described in the offeror’s technical/management proposal.  These methods of evaluation may include the use of information from sources such as (but not limited to) the Defense Contract Audit Agency (DCAA), Defense Contract Management Agency (DCMA), and other government personnel”.  

 

FAR 15.403-3(b) states that when adequate price competition exists (see FAR 15.403-1(c)(1)), generally no additional information is necessary to determine the reasonableness of price.  However, if there are unusual circumstances where it is concluded that additional information is necessary to determine the reasonableness of price, the contracting officer shall, to the maximum extent practicable, obtain the additional information from sources other than the offeror.

 

The preparation and submission of detailed cost and pricing data is extremely expensive for all offerors and burdensomely expensive for small, small disadvantaged and women owned small businesses. 

 

How did the government determine that it is reasonable to require the submission of detailed cost and pricing data in response to a firm fixed price, best value, full and open competitive solicitation?  

 

Request the government delete the entire Volume V – Cost/Price from the proposal submission and evaluation requirements because in accordance with FAR 15.403-1 - Prohibition on Obtaining Cost or Pricing Data:  The contracting officer shall not require submission of cost or pricing data to support any action (contracts, subcontracts, or modifications) (but may require information other than cost or pricing data to support a determination of price reasonableness or cost realism) - when the contracting officer determines that prices agreed upon are based on adequate price competition. 

 

 

ANSWER 29:  Refer to Amendment 1, paragraph 9B.

 

 

QUESTION 30: Section M, page M-6, paragraph M.2.8 Evaluation Area V: Cost/Price Criteria, in the third paragraph states,  “Cost/Price proposals will be evaluated to ensure they comply with the standards set for non-exempt employees established by the DOL through the Service Contract Act; its implementing regulations; and the appropriate wage determination issued by the DOL.  These standards include, but are not limited to, minimum direct labor rates, minimum health and welfare benefits per hour, and minimum vacation and holiday hours.

 

The stated criteria are mandatory contract requirements under the terms of the contract.  The contractor must meet these requirements.  There is no compelling reason for the contractor to submit data or for the government to evaluate data regarding compliance with mandatory terms of the contract.  The remedy available to the government for non-compliance is stated in Section I, clause 52.222-41 Service Contract Act of 1965.

 

ANSWER 30:  As an A-76 solicitation, with additional procedures and reviews processes involved, submission of data to ensure compliance with SCA is considered a fair and reasonable request as other than cost or pricing data.  With the inherent risks and potential additional procedural costs (to both the Government and vendor community), the Contracting Officer would be remiss if she failed to assess compliance with the provisions of SCA.  The request for information at the labor rate and fringe benefit levels is not deemed to be a request for extensive cost or pricing data or extensive “other than cost or pricing.”

 

 

 

QUESTION 31: Section M, page M-6, paragraph M.2.8 Evaluation Area V: Cost/Price Criteria, in the fourth paragraph states, “The total evaluated price will be determined by adding the prices for all CLINs, including the surrogate priced CLINs, and other price-related factors cited in the solicitation.”  What are the other price-related factors cited in the solicitation?

 

 

ANSWER 31:  The following words are deleted from the sentence in quotes above and “other price–related factors cited in the solicitation.”  Refer to Amendment 1, paragraph 7C.

 

 

QUESTION 32: Section M, page M-7, paragraph M.2.9 Rating Methodology for Evaluation Area VI: Financial Capability cites the ratings that will be used when assessing the financial capability of offerors.  What is the government’s definition of “sufficient financial resources to complete the intended effort”?  Since the contract will authorize payment of 1/12th of the firm fixed contract price each month and the contractor can invoice twice monthly, would sufficient financial resources be defined as sufficient working capital to operate during semi-monthly periods without receiving payment by the government
 

 

ANSWER 32:  a)  As stated in Section L, “The contractor shall provide, for itself and its major subcontractors, financial information sufficient to allow the Government to make a determination as to the company’s financial condition.”  Information to be submitted are items such as, the most recent three years of financial statements, the current annual report (if available), and any additional information such as current part year financial statements, current open credit lines, and pro forma financial statements for future years.  A determination of sufficient financial resources to complete the intended effort may include the use of traditional financial analysis techniques by the Government such as, ratio analysis, trend analysis, research of publicly-available information concerning a firm’s overall financial outlook, and review of additional (other than actual financial statements) information provided by the offeror.  Further, this determination may be completed with the assistance of Defense Contract Audit Agency.  It would be inappropriate to base this type of analysis on only the single scenario posed by the question above.

 

 

QUESTION 33: The solicitation indicates the government’s intention to utilize Mitretek as a support contractor during the conduct of the solicitation.   Will the support contractor research, evaluate and respond to questions expressed by the offerors during the solicitation process? 

 

ANSWER 33:  The contracting officer responds to all questions posed during the solicitation process.

 

 

QUESTION 34:  Section B, page 2:  Why has the government included a provision that amortization of costs for the phase-in period shall be limited to the first 12 months of the contract performance after contract start date?  How will the government enforce this provision?  Does the government object to the offeror choosing to accept the risk of amortizing its phase-in costs over a longer period?

 

ANSWER 34:  The Government does not object to amortizing these costs over a longer period of time, but offerors are cautioned that the Government will not consider any phase-in costs after the first 12 months in any form of termination, cancellation, or decision not to exercise an option provision scenario.

 

 

QUESTION 35: Section L, page L-10, L.5.3 Volume IV – Past Performance, fourth paragraph states “ . . . the PRAG may contact references that your organization lists on the forms found in Section L, . . .”.  How will the PRAG handle a situation where the offeror’s references are PRAG members?

 

ANSWER 35:  No differently that if a PRAG member is not listed as a reference yet possesses personal knowledge about one or more offerors as it relates to the solicitation requirements.  If this source is utilized, the evaluation will be documented in sufficient detail to show that the evaluation is reasonable and not arbitrary.   All appropriate processes for documenting such evaluation information will be followed.

 

 

QUESTION 36: Section M, page M-6, paragraph M.2.8 Evaluation Area V: Cost/Price Criteria, in the second paragraph states that “as part of the cost/price evaluation, proposals may be reviewed to identify any significant unbalanced pricing”.  

 

In accordance with FAR 15.404-1(g), Unbalanced pricing exists when, despite an acceptable total evaluated price, the price of one or more contract line items is significantly over or understated as indicated by the application of cost or price analysis techniques.  

 

Since the solicitation was issued on a full and open competitive basis, and the government intends to award a firm fixed price contract, the government is expecting competitive proposals.  The government can determine whether there is unbalanced pricing by comparing the individual CLIN and sub-clin prices proposed by the offerors without requiring offerors to submit costly Cost/Price proposals.  Request the requirement for submission of Volume V: Cost/Price be deleted from Section L and evaluation of Evaluation Area V: Cost/Price Criteria be deleted from Section M of the solicitation.
 

 

ANSWER 36:  The Government may review submissions in order to identify any significant unbalanced pricing.  Other than cost or pricing data as requested in Section L is necessary to ensure a fair and reasonable review for unbalanced pricing and if necessary to conduct meaningful negotiations.  (NOTE:  The Government intends to award without discussion, but has reserved the right to open negotiations, if necessary.)  The submission of the required data will assist in reducing the risk of incorrect interpretation of an offeror’s proposal.  

 

QUESTION 37: Section L, page L-10, L.5.3 Volume IV – Past Performance, third paragraph states “If a recently formed company (i.e., no experience as a company) submits a proposal, the PRAG may use the experience of key personnel to determine past performance”.

 

If an offeror is proposing that the government evaluate the experience of key personnel that are not current employees of the offeror, where in the solicitation is the requirement for the offeror to submit a “Contingency Letter” signed by that individual indicating his or her intention to work for the offeror on the contract if it should be awarded a contract on the basis of that individual’s experience?

 

 

ANSWER 37:  There is no requirement in the solicitation for a “Contingency Letter.”  If you mean “letters of commitment”, see

L.5.1(1)a.6.

 

 

QUESTION 38:  The basic premise behind the A-76 process is to compete agency requirements that are identified as “Commercial” and to make a determination whether those agency requirements are more economically performed in-house by government employees or out-of-house by contract.  In view of this basic premise of the A-76 process, why wasn’t the acquisition undertaken in accordance with the provisions of FAR Part 12, which is the acquisition process that is to be used to procure commercial products and services?
ANSWER 38:  The Contracting Officer reviewed the requirement of this solicitation and the A-76 process and determined that it did not meet the requirement of Far Part 12.
 

QUESTION 39: Section H, page H-11, paragraph H-14 Cancellation of Services

 

Although the government may need to down scope the PWS due to the changing defense environment, the provisions of the contract that should be used to do so are either the Changes Clause or the Termination for Convenience of the Government Clause.  
 

Is it the government’s intent to use the specified provisions of these clauses if it needs to down scope the PWS?

 

ANSWER 39:  See Amendment 1, paragraph 4, Section H Changes.  This clause has been removed from the solicitation in its entirety.

 

 

 

QUESTION 40: Section J-1, pages TE-1-1 through TE-1-51 – Performance Requirements Summary.  This format indicates the Required Service, PWS Paragraph Number, Standard, Maximum Allowable Degree of Deviation from Requirement (AQL) and the Method of Surveillance.  The RFP directs the offeror to complete the last column entitled “Proportion of Required Service to Total Contract Price”.  

 

Is it the government’s intent to utilize the information provided by the contractor to either down scope or terminate a portion of the total contract requirement and to determine the value of a down scope or termination in order to adjust the total contract price?

 

 

If it is not the government’s intent to utilize this information for the above purpose, how does the government intend to use this information? 

 

 

ANSWER 40: See Section E, page E-2, Performance Requirements Summary B.6.

 

QUESTION 41: General Question:

 

During the site visit, the government mentioned several instances of planned equipment replacement, modifications, and upgrades.  When will the government provide the details of its plans to replace, modify and upgrade the government furnished property?  This is information an offeror must receive at least 30 days prior to the closing of the RFP since it affects price.

 

 

ANSWER 41:  See Amendment 0001, para. 8. B.

 

 

QUESTION 42: Section L, Page L-21, clause L.7  52.215-1 Instructions to Offerors – Competitive Acquisitions.  Does the government intend to select the best value contractor proposal without discussions?

 

 

ANSWER 42:  The government intends to award without discussion, but has reserved the right to open negotiations, if necessary.

 

QUESTION 43: Section K, page K-7, FAR 52.219-1 Small Business Program Representations:  This clause indicates the SIC code for this acquisition is 8744.  The definition of SIC Code 8744 is as follows:

 

8744 Facilities Support Management Services:  Establishments primarily engaged in furnishing personnel to perform a range of services in support of the operations of other establishments or in providing a number of different continuing services, on a contract or fee basis, within another establishment. Included in the industry are establishments primarily engaged in the private operation of jails and adult correctional facilities, whether or not providing both management and supporting staff. Establishments primarily engaged in operating juvenile correctional homes are classified in Industry 8361. Establishments which provide management and staff to operate a business are classified according to the type of activity of the business. Establishments primarily providing one specialized service, such as janitorial services or guard services, are classified in the specialized industry. Janitorial services are classified in Industry 7349, and guard services are classified in Industry 7381. Establishments primarily engaged in providing management services only, except agricultural, are classified in Industry 8741. Computer facilities management services are classified in Industry 7376. Establishments primarily supplying temporary or continuing help are classified in Industry 7363. Establishments primarily engaged in providing temporary or continuing help for agricultural purposes and agricultural management services are classified in Agriculture, Industry Group 076. 
 

· Base maintenance (providing personnel on continuing basis) 

· Correctional facilities, adult: privately operated 

· Facilities management, except computer 

· Facilities support services, except computer 

· Jails, privately operated 

 

SIC Code 8744 does not include Computer Facilities Management.  Computer Facilities Management services are classified in Industry 7376. 

 

If the procurement is properly classified in Industry 7376, the small business size standard is increased from $5M (8744) to $18M (7376). 

 

Will the government issue an amendment to the RFP to change the SIC code from the erroneous Industry 8744 Facilities Support Management Services to the correct Industry 7376 Computer Facilities Management Services?

 

ANSWER 43: After reviewing the FAR and SIC Code guidance, the contracting officer determined that the appropriate Standard Industry Code for this procurement is 8744.

 

 

QUESTION 44:  Section L the RFP describes the prescribed format for the offeror’s proposal and references several forms and formats that the offeror is directed to use and to include in its proposal to present information.   

 

     All of the Section L attachments and formats are cited in the Section L prescribed proposal format except for Attachment L-4:  Summary of Experience (page L-31).

 

     Please advise where in the prescribed proposal format the offeror should include its submittal of information on Attachment L-4.
 

ANSWER 44: See Amendment 0001, para.6.E. 

 

 

QUESTION 45: Section L, Attachment L-4 Summary of Experience and Attachment L-5 Relevant Contract Summary

 

In the format at Attachment L-4, there are five (5) Factors of Experience that are broken down into seventeen (17) Subfactors of Experience that are directly linked to Section C paragraphs.  The offeror is instructed to complete column 3 by inserting the references to its recent, relevant Projects and to complete column 4 by inserting the specific paragraph numbers from its Technical Proposal where the skills are addressed.

 

In the format at Attachment L-5, there are four (4) Factors of Experience that are broken down into sixteen (16) Subfactors of Experience that are to be directly linked to the offeror’s recent, relevant Contracts/Programs.
 

Is it the government’s intent that the factors and subfactors should be different in number and in description on each of the Attachments to Volume IV – Past Performance?

 

ANSWER 45:  See amendment 0001, para. 6.F, Attachment 2.

 

QUESTION 46: Sections B - Base Year, page 3, and C-5 – Information Technology, page C-5-1

 

Both sections reference “Government rights to renegotiate as a result of workload fluctuations”. This contract is a firm fixed price instrument, putting a great deal of risk on the PA. Substantial workload fluctuations could create substantial hardships on the winning vendor. The Government should allow renegotiations at the PA’s request also.   

 

ANSWER 46: Reference Amendment 0001, para. 2.A.

 

 

QUESTION 47: Section L.2 - Proposals, “Oral Proposals”, pages L-1 and L-2 

 

Please confirm that the solicitation respondent is required to address only Area I: Management Approach in its oral presentation, and not Areas II through VI.
 

 

ANSWER 47: The oral proposal will cover only Area I, Management Approach.

 

QUESTION 48: Section J-1, pages TE-2-1 through TE-2-29 – Workload Information – Information Technology.  This chart indicates the Reference and Description of the PWS, a description of the Unit, the FY98 Count, the FY99 Count, the Projected Count and Distribution/Remarks.

 

What was the source of the counts for each of the areas of the PWS? 

 

ANSWER 48(a):  The counts were technical estimates based upon the knowledge and experience of those doing the work, supplemented by information derived from documented workload.

 

Additionally, since FY00 will be complete before the proposals are due to be submitted, when will the government provide all of the counts for FY00?

 

ANSWER 48(b):  FY00 workload data was taken into consideration in establishing ‘Projected Workload’.  The projections are currently being reviewed.  If any significant increase or decrease is identified it will be incorporated. 

 

 

QUESTION 49: Section C-5, paragraph 5.3.2.4.1, Web Services. 

 

Question/Comment:  What are the “RIA Web standards”?  Please provide a full description of the RIA standards.

 

 

 

ANSWER 49: A copy of the RIA Web Standards is available in the technical library.

 

 

QUESTION 50: TE1-5, Provide System Software and Hardware Maintenance, Upgrades, Installs, paragraph 5.1.5 through 5.1.5.4

 

Question/Comment:  The stated RFP Standard required the PA to comply with Policy Memorandum #99-02, Command and Control Protect (C2P) Tools Kit.  Is this policy memorandum available in your technical library?  If not, where can the offeror locate the Policy Memorandum #99-02?

 

 

ANSWER 50: A copy is available for viewing in the Technical Library.  Reference Amendment 0001, Number 3 – Section C Changes.  Section C-6 was amended to include a matrix of all regulations.  Any regulation identified as “hard copy” is available for viewing in the technical library.

 

QUESTION 51: TE-1-7, Provide Computer Security, paragraph 5.1.7 through 5.1.7.2

 

Question/Comment:  The stated RFP Standard requires the PA to adhere to “IOC Supplement to AMC Information Operations Command” and “DOD Web Instructions”, and for PA personnel to be “Certified IAW ISS Certification and Training Policy”.  Are these three policies/ instructions available in your technical library?  If not, where can the offeror locate the documents?

 

 

ANSWER 51:  A copy of each is available for viewing in the Technical Library.  Reference response to Question 54.

 

 

QUESTION 52: TE-1-11, General Telecommunications Local Area Network (LAN) Requirements, paragraph 5.2.1 

 

Question/Comment:  The stated RFP Standard is that work shall be “performed IAW IEEE 802.3 and 802.5”, “ATM Forum ITU-T standards”, and “ANSOC bulletins”.  

 

1.  Are the standards available in your technical library, and if not, where can the offeror locate the standards?

 
Answer 52(a):  The IEEE standards and ATM Forum ITU-T standards are available in the technical library.

 

2. What other specific ANSOC bulletins are applicable?  Are the other ANSOC bulletins that are applicable available in the technical library?

 

Answer 52(b):  ANSOC bulletins are not available in the technical library due to their secure nature.  These bulletins are released by ANSOC to convey general security information to Army network administrators.  ANSOC bulletins will be issued to the PA while performing the contract.

 

 

QUESTION 53: Section C-5, paragraph 5.3.5, Customized Software Development and Maintenance.

 

Question/Comment:  What percentage of new AIS development has been web-based during the past three fiscal years?

 

ANSWER 53:  Records do not exist that would reflect the percentage of new Automated Information System (AIS) development that would be web-based during the past 3 fiscal years.

 

 

QUESTION 54:  Section C-5, paragraph 5.1.7, Computer Security

 

Question/Comment:  The RFP paragraph states that the “PA shall provide a Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP)”.  Is there an existing COOP that the RIA utilizes?  Would that existing COOP be used and maintained by the PA, or is the PA responsible for creating a completely new COOP?

 

ANSWER 54:  There is an existing RIA COOP.  This will be made available during the transition period.  Reference Section C-5, Paragraph 5.1.7.3, Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP).

 

 

QUESTION 55:  Section C.5.3.5, paragraph C.5.3.5.1.3 – Documentation

 

Question/Comment:  Will the government provide the PA the Operation Manuals for all the existing Tier I AISs upon contract award?  If Operation Manuals for all the existing Tier I AISs are not available, will the PA be responsible to develop Operation Manuals for all the current systems?

 

ANSWER 55:  All existing documentation will be turned over to the PA during transition.  The PA will be responsible for new or modified documentation in accordance with the Performance Work Statement requirements.

 

 

QUESTION 56:  Section C.5.3.5, paragraph C.5.3.5.3.2.5 – New Release Adaptation

 

Question/Comment:  If any custom software, such as CCSS, is converted to COTS software in the future during or prior to the performance period of the contract, what is the PA’s responsibility regarding development of local, unique system “bridges” that may be required for interface?

 

ANSWER 56(a): The Commodity Command Standard System (CCSS) is a mandated standard system.  New interface requirements (“development of local, unique system “bridges”) to this, or any standard system (Commercial off-the-shelf (COTS) Software or custom software), will be submitted to the PA by via a work order. Technical Exhibit 2 reflects all projected workload (to include this scenario).

 

If any customer software, such as CCSS is converted or affected by WLMP or replaced by COTS software in the future will the PA be responsible for performing complete redevelopment of the local unique systems “bridges” that interface with the distributed CCSS technology that exists today?  If the answer is yes, and the PA will be responsible, is that considered part of the PWS and where does it appear?

 

ANSWER 56(b): Requirements for local unique system “bridges” to any new or replaced standard system, (via WLMP or COTS software) will be submitted to the PA via a work order.  Technical Exhibit 2 reflects all projected workload (to include this scenario).

 

 

QUESTION 57:  Section C.5.3.4.2, paragraph C.5.3.4.2.5 – DBMS and Database Backups

 

Question/Comment:  Do the development DBMSs fall into the same category as the production systems in relation to the stated criteria for backups, maintenance, and tuning?

 

ANSWER 57(a):  Yes.

 

Will backups, maintenance and turning be required on both development and productions DBMSs?

 

ANSWER 57(b):  Yes.

 

 

QUESTION 58:  Section C.5.3.4.3., paragraph C.5.3.4.3.4 - DBMS Consultation Services

 

Question/Comment:  Does the requirement for DBMS consultation services cited in the subject paragraph require the PA to provide formal, on-site training?  If so, please describe the extent of training that is required.

 

ANSWER 58:  No.

 

 

QUESTION 59:  Section 5.3 and related sub-paragraphs – Automation Services

 

Question/Comment:  Will the government provide the number of Work Order System tickets that were created during the past two years (FY98 and FY99) and FY00 to date, by year and by the organization that was supported?  Also, will the government provide the number of Work Order System tickets that were completed during the past two years (FY98 and FY99) and FY00 to date, by year and by the organization that was supported?  If so, when will that information be provided?

 

ANSWER 59:  Workload information provided in Technical Exhibit 2 reflects technical estimates of the number of work orders completed (reference response to Question 48).  Workload reflects a total of all customer organizations supported.

 

 

QUESTION 60: Questions/Comments:

 

Overall: What is the authorized FTE staffing level to perform this contract at the required service level?

 

ANSWER 60:  Staffing levels and table of distribution and allowances information are not being released, per AR 5-20, paragraph 4-6b(2).

 

 

QUESTION 61: Overall: What is the current staffing level and are service levels based upon the RFP being met?

 

 

ANSWER 61:  Staffing levels and table of distribution and allowances information are not being released, per AR 5-20, paragraph 4-6b(2).  The question regarding service levels requires clarification.

 

QUESTION 62: Overall: What percentage/number currently under a union (collective bargaining) agreement?

 

 

ANSWER 62:  All non-supervisory/non-management Information Technology employees are in bargaining units.

 

 

QUESTION 63: Section C-1.5 – Security, page C-1-6 

 

Will a Facility Security Clearance be required? 

 

 

ANSWER 63:  No.

 

QUESTION 64: Section C-1.5.4 - Government Office Areas, page C-1-7 

 

Section states that work performed after normal hours shall be coordinated with KO or DR, and Law Enforcement and Physical Security Office.  Section C-1.6 ” Hours of Operation” states normal working hours are 0600-1630. Section C-5.2.1.1.7 states availability of LAN and LAN support, etc. is required through 1800 daily.  Does the Contractor have to coordinate with KO, etc. daily to provide routine support of the LAN in order to meet this requirement?

 

 

ANSWER 64:  Section C-1.5.4 refers to the necessity of the PA to coordinate with the KO or DR and Law Enforcement and Physical Security Office when performing service or maintenance work in a customer owned location after duty hours.  Section C-1.6 establishes normal duty hours as 0600 to 1630, consequently work performed in a customer location must be coordinated with the KO, or DR and Law Enforcement and Physical Security Office before 0600 or after 1630.

 

QUESTION 65: Sections C-1.6 – Hours of Operation, page C-1-8; C-1.6.2 - Work Performed During Other Than Normal Duty Hours, page C-1-8; C-1.11.5 – Emergency Services, page C-1-18

 

These sections indicate that overtime or emergency call-outs are to be performed at no additional expense to the government (C-1.6.2). What work has been done historically outside normal shift hours?

Section C-1.8 – all files turned over to KO, does this include proprietary files, such as financial records and/or employee HR files.

 

 

ANSWER 65:  Files to be turned over to KO include records, reports, charts, logs and maps as defined in Section 1.8 through 1.8.1.3 of the PWS.

 

QUESTION 66: Section C-5.1.1 - Hours of Operation, page C-5-1

 

This section states: “During business hours, the PA shall ensure response to all customer contacts, for example, telephone, facsimile, or E-mail, within one work hour of dispatch.”  What does dispatch mean and “within one work hour” conflicts to standards listed throughout the PWS such as in Table C-5-3. 

 

 

ANSWER 66:  It should read “. . .within one work hour of dispatch unless otherwise noted.”  This sentence will be rewritten and included in an amendment.  Dispatch is defined in Section C-5.1.3.

 

 

QUESTION 67: Section C-5.1.3 - Work Order System, page C-5-2 

 

Does the government use a Work Order System today that satisfies this requirement? If so, will the government provide the system to the contractor?

 

 

ANSWER 67:  No.

 

 

QUESTION 68: Section C-5.1.3.2 – Work Order Estimating and Approval, page C-5-3

 

This section states:  “The PA shall obtain KO or authorized Government personnel approval prior to initiating work on any work order….”  What is defined as a work order?  Does preventive maintenance get classified as a work order?  Also, what is the projected workload associated with work that requires over 40 hours?  

 

 

ANSWER 68:  Reference Section C-5.1.3.1.  Projected workload over 40 hours is unavailable.

 

 

QUESTION 69: Section C- 5.1.7.3 – Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP), page C-5-5

 

(a)  The first sentence is vague. What is the intent? (b)  Is there a COOP plan in place currently? 

 

 

ANSWER 69:  (a)  The intent of the first sentence was to state the PA’s responsibility of staffing COOP requirements with customers.  This sentence will be rewritten and included in an amendment.

 

            (b)  There is an existing RIA COOP.  This will be made available during the transition period.

 

 

QUESTION 70: Section C-5.2 – Telecommunications, and subsections, page C-5-7 through C-5-13

 

How are customer requests for work orders described in Section 5.2 Telecommunications and its subparagraphs, received by the PA? 
 

 

ANSWER 70:  Reference Section C-5.1.3.

 

 

QUESTION 71: Section C-5.2.1.1.8 – LAN/WAN…Work Orders, page C-5-8

 

What is the average completion time frame (for the past year) for Priority 1, 2, & 3 work orders?

 

 

ANSWER 71:  This information is unavailable.

 

 

QUESTION 72: Section C-5.2.1.1.9.2 – Repair Requests, page C-5-9

 

What is the average repair history for the past year?

 

 

ANSWER 72:  Reference Technical Exhibit 2, Workloading, for Paragraph C-5.2.1.1.9.2.

 

 

QUESTION 73: Section C-5.2.2.8 – Provide Telephone Operator Services, page C-5-12

 

What is the historic (1-year) availability level for the Telephone Operator Services and the average and maximum time to answer?

 

 

ANSWER 73:  This information is unavailable.

 

 

QUESTION 74: Sections C-5.3.1, C-5.3.1.1 through Section C-5.3.1.3 – Compact Disk – Read Only Memory (CD-ROM) Network Services and subsections, page C-5-13

 

What are the quantities and types of CD-ROM jukeboxes and servers to be supported?

 

 

ANSWER 74:  All equipment is identified in Technical Exhibit 3 Government Furnished Equipment.

 

 

QUESTION 75: Section C-5.3.2 - PC-LAN Systems Support, page C-5-14

 

The first sentence specifies a customer base of approximately 3,500.  Are 3,500 the number of PC-LAN users?

 

 

ANSWER 75:  No.

 

QUESTION 76: Section C-5.3.2.2.1- Troubleshooting PC-LAN Systems Hardware and Software, page C-5-15

 

What are the historic (1-year) average and high response times for the PC-LAN work orders for the various priority levels?

 

 

ANSWER 76:  This information is unavailable.

 

 

QUESTION 77: Section C-5.3.2.3 - Backup and Recovery Services, page C-5-16

 

What is the historic (1-year) success rate for backup completion?
 

 

ANSWER 77:  This information is unavailable.

 

 

QUESTION 78: Section C-5.3.2.3.1.2 – Backup and Recovery Work Order Requests subsection, page C-5-17 

 

What are the historic (1-year) average and high response times for Priority 1 through 3 work orders?

 

 

ANSWER 78:  This information is unavailable.

 

 

QUESTION 79: Section C-5.3.3.1 - Help Desk Services subsection, page C-5-17 

 

What are the historic (1-year) average hold queue time for Help Desk calls, and the percentage of answer?

 

 

ANSWER 79:  The average hold queue time for Help Desk calls is 23 seconds.  Second part of the question requires clarification.

 

 

QUESTION 80: Section C-5.3.3.2.1 – Help Desk Assistance subsection, C-5-18

 

What is the meaning of the first sentence?  Does it mean that 95% of the requests can be resolved within the time standards contained in the column titled Inquiries resolved within (from time request was dispatched)?   Also, what is the meaning of  “appropriate specialist” contained in the second sentence?  Is this a PA appropriate specialist or someone else?   What is the number of walk-in requests projected to be?  Only phone call requests and e-mail requests are contained on page TE-2-4.
 

 

ANSWER 80:  The first sentence refers to the person answering the initial call.  That person should be able to answer the question without asking for assistance from anyone 95% of the time.  The use of the term “appropriate specialist” was referring to the PA’s technical person outside the help desk service.  Past procedures did not require documenting how the questions were obtained (e.g., phone or walk-in); therefore, walk-ins have been included in phone call requests.  Technical Exhibit 2, Workloading, will be amended to breakout phone calls for walk-ins.

 

 

QUESTION 81: Section C-5.3.3.2.3.2 - Equipment Maintenance Support subsection, page C-5-19  

 

Is the Government's inventory of equipment up-to-date and include "warranty information" on each piece of hardware/software?

 

 

ANSWER 81:  The Help Desk Service System (HDSS) only contains government equipment needing repair.  Warranty information is not an automated process.

 

 

QUESTION 82: Section C-5.3.3.2.6 – Network Infrastructure Support, page C-5-19

 

Is updating of the network address table the only tasks to be provided?

 

 

ANSWER 82:  Yes.  Updating network address tables was separately addressed in Section C-5.3.3.2.6 because the requirements for achieving the standards are more stringent.  The PA shall also provide Network Infrastructure support as stated in paragraph C-5.3.3.2, Help Desk Assistance, and Table C-5-3, Time Frames and Percentages for Help Desk Calls.

 

 

 

QUESTION 83: Section C-5.3.4.3.2 - DBMS and Database Problem Resolution, page C-5-23

 

What are the historic average and high repair times for problem resolution for priority 1-5 problems, and the number of problems over the last year?

 

 

ANSWER 83:  This information is unavailable.

 

 

QUESTION 84: Section C-5.3.5.3.1 - AIS Availability, page C-5-25

 

What are the historic (1-year) average and low monthly availability percentages for the AISs? What is the monthly average number of incidents of problems per application system for the past year?

 

 

 

ANSWER 84:  The information is unavailable.

 

 

QUESTION 85: Section C-5.3.5.3.2 - AIS Work Orders, page C-5-25

 

 What are the average and high work order completion times, by month for the past year, for Priority 1 through 5 AIS work orders?

 

 

ANSWER 85:  The information is unavailable.

 

 

 

QUESTION 86: Section C-5.3.5.4.3 - Beta Site Support Services, page C-5-26

 

How many Beta Site programs has RIA participated in over the past two years?

 

 

ANSWER 86:  Five.

 

 

QUESTION 87: Section C-5.3.7 - Desktop Automation Support, page C-5-27 

 

1300 desktop units are stated in this section.  However, Section C-5.3.2 PC-LAN Systems Support states "….customer support base….3500." This implies that some users are sharing (doubling or tripling) on the same computer to access the LAN? Or, are there more desktop units than identified?

 

 

ANSWER 87:  Desktop support services are provided to approximately 1300 desktop units.  There is no correlation to the total customer support base.

 

 

QUESTION 88: Section C-5.3.7.4.1 - Desktop Automation Work Order Requests subsection, page C-5-29 

 

What is the historic desktop work order request completion average time for priority 3 through 5 work orders?

 

 

ANSWER 88:  This information is unavailable.

 

 

QUESTION 89: Section C-5.3.9.2.1 E-mail System Maintenance page C-5-31, and page TE-2-7

 

What is the projected quantity of e-mail servers and e-mail hardware that requires preventive maintenance? 

 

 

ANSWER 89:  The quantity is established as a result of the PA unique configuration, however 100% of the equipment would require some preventative maintenance.

 

 

QUESTION 90: Section C-5.3.10 - Tier II Systems Services, page C-5-33

 

What are the monthly availability rates for Tier II System Services over the past year?

 

 

ANSWER 90:  This information is unavailable.

 

 

QUESTION 91: Section C-5.4.2.2 - Training Customer on Use of Conference Rooms and Video Conferencing Equipment, page C-5-38

 

What percentage of auditorium events is delivered via Video Conferencing? What installation procedures (Standard Operation Procedures, etc.) exist for event and facility-based training? 

 

 

ANSWER 91:  This question requires clarification prior to responding.  What is meant by “auditorium events?,” and “event” and facility-based training.?”

 

 

QUESTION 92: Section C-5.4.2.2.1 - Training Customer on Use of Conference Rooms and Video Conferencing Equipment, page C-5-38

 

Will KO/DR screen and approve requests for customized training materials? 

 

 

ANSWER 92:  No.  Customer requests shall be entered into the workload system in accordance with Section C-5.1.3.1, Work Order Transactions and within timeframes established in Section C-5.4.4.2, Training Customer on Use of Conference Rooms and Video Conferencing Equipment.

 

 

QUESTION 93: Attachment A, Page TE-8-1

 

What is the difference between a work order and service order?

 

 

ANSWER 93:  They are used interchangeably in this attachment; it will be clarified in an upcoming amendment.

 

 

QUESTION 94:  Reference:  Section L, Attachment L-5, Relevant Contract Summary, Factor II.2., Functional Area 14, entitled “Baylor Conference Center Complex (Section C.5.4.1)”.

 

Attachment L-5 requires the offeror to indication its recent/relevant contract experience in the seventeen (17) specific functional areas cited.  Functional Area 14 is entitled “Baylor Conference Center Complex” and is detailed in Section C.5.4.1 of the solicitation to include administration, maintenance and operation of the Baylor Conference Center Complex.  How is it possible for a contractor to be capable of demonstrating specific, recent, relevant experience in this functional area as the specific services required by “Baylor Conference Center Complex” have only been provided by the government.

 

 

Will the government consider similar, recent, relevant experience (not Baylor Conference Center Complex specific) demonstrating the skills that are required by the functional area “Baylor Conference Center Complex” (as further described in detail in Section C.5.4.1) to be specific, recent, relevant experience in the functional area?

 

ANSWER 94:  Yes.

 

QUESTION 95:  Could you please advise us of the approximate date for issuance of the second amendment to this solicitation and the additional answers to questions that have been submitted?  Also, could you provide assurance that the government will provide sixty days proposal preparation following issuance of the amendment and answers to questions?

 

ANSWER 95:  We anticipate several amendments to this solicitation may be forthcoming.  We also anticipate that the date of solicitation closing will be extended beyond 01 December, however, it may be a week or two before the exact date can be determined.  Offerors will be given a reasonable amount of time to respond to all amendments commensurate with the nature and complexity of the change.
 

QUESTION 96:  General Question:  

 

Question/Comment:  Are there any existing interagency service level agreements to provide Tier I monitoring and scheduling functions currently in effect?  How many and with what agencies?  How does the offeror obtain a copy of each of them?  In addition, if there are interagency service level agreements currently in existence to provide Tier I monitoring and scheduling functions, will those agreements remain in effect in their present form after contract award?

 

Also, do these SLAs, require the same quality and level of service for all customers.  This information is needed in order to fully develop the management and technical plans.

 

In addition, what are the geographic locations of the customers and is the service requirement for these customers to be considered local (RIA)?

 

ANSWER 96:  Rock Island Arsenal has Service Level Agreements with three mainframe computer service providers.  Copies of the existing SLAs are available in the Technical Library.  Although present agreements may change, RIA will continue to procure mainframe computer services as necessary.  The content of SLAs with other customers is unavailable.

 

QUESTION 97A: Identify the Contractor Companies currently providing support to RIA.
 

ANSWER 97A:  This information is not available as requested and RIA cannot create or compile this information in a reasonable timeframe.

 

QUESTION 97B: Identify the specific areas and types of support in which the contractors identified in 1A are providing support.

 

 

ANSWER 97B:  This information is not available as requested and RIA cannot create or compile this information in a reasonable timeframe.

 

QUESTION 97C: What support is provided to the Tenant Organizations that have sub elements/organizations not located on the installation?

 

 

ANSWER 97C:  Reference the Information Technology Customer/Service Matrix located in the Technical Library.

 

 

QUESTION 97D: Will a copy of the current Table of Distribution and Allowances for Rock Island Arsenal be provided to each contractor?  If not, will this document be located in the Rock Island Arsenal Technical Library and be available for review by potential bidders? 

 

 

ANSWER 97D:  Staffing levels and table of distribution and allowances information are not being released, per AR 5-20, paragraph 4-6b(2).

 

 

QUESTION 97E: Several sections identify activities that are very broad in scope and could be interpreted to the Government’s advantage, such as in Section C-5.1.4 – Implement New Technologies. We cannot find any metrics in the RFP to give us an idea of what might be required or what has been required historically.  

 

 

ANSWER 97E:  Reference Technical Exhibit 1, Section C-5.1.4 and Technical Exhibit 2, Workload for Section C-5.1.4.

 

 

QUESTION 98: Section C-1.1.4 - Interfacing Requirements, page C-1-2 

 

The Government must limit the penalties when another contractor (not a subcontractor of the PA) does not or cannot perform. As an example, this vendor knows the amount of time to COOP to DCTF Slidell in the event of a catastrophic failure at DECC St. Louis from which RIA receives mainframe services. It is well beyond the deviation allowed. Similarly, the PA has no control over the hardware or software vendors used at RIA. We are again aware of failures in sites using similar if not identical equipment that have lasted well beyond the deviation allowed.  

 

 

ANSWER 98:  This will be addressed in Amendment 0002.

 

 

QUESTION 99: Section C-5.1.5.1- System Hardware Upgrades and Installs, page C-5-4 

 

Section states in part "…upgrades or installs within time frame and guidelines…KO….".  Since KO is possibly not a "qualified" technical expert, appears that the above statement does not account for PA's technical expertise nor the Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) published guidelines.  Recommendation:  Timeframes and guidelines are established mutually between KO and PA.
 

ANSWER 99:  This will remain a function of the Government.

 

 

QUESTION 100: Section C-5.1.5.4 – System Hardware and Software Maintenance, page C-5-4

 

What maintenance contracts, service contracts, agreements, etc. exist that could impact the work to be performed under this contract?

 

 

ANSWER 100:  The contractor will not be bound by any impacts outside the scope of this contract.  Requirements for the PA to interface with existing contracts (e.g., equipment maintenance contracts) have been detailed in the solicitation.

 

QUESTION 101A: Sections C-5.2.1.1.7 – Availability of LAN, page C-5-8; C-5.2.2.1 – Availability of Switched Services Networks, page C-5-10; C-5.2.2.7 -Provide Audio Conferencing Services, page C-5-12; C-5.3.1.3 – Availability of CD-ROM Jukeboxes, page C-5-14; C-5.3.2 – PC-LAN Systems Support, page C-5-14; C-5.3.4.1.1 – Database Availability, page C-5-20; C-5.3.4.2.1- Database Availability, page C-5-21; C-5.3.5.3.1 – AIS Availability, C-5-25; C-5.3.9.1 E-mail Distribution Availability, page C-5-30; C-5.3.9.4 – E-mail Facsimile (FAX) Transmission Capability, page C-5-33; C-5.3.9.5 – Maintain List Server, page C-5-33; C-5.4.2.1 – Multi-Point Conference Bridge Services, page C-5-38  

 

Each of these questions deals with a high degree of availability of the systems it represents. What levels of availability have been achieved historically for each of these systems or subsystems? If no data exists, industry and the government could be exposed to a large risk in assuming this level of availability. Many of the systems listed have no failover hardware or software that can be determined. 
 

ANSWER 101A:  The Rock Island Arsenal does not possess the information required to respond to this question.

 

QUESTION 101B: Will the Government allow deviations to account for areas beyond PA control, such as, hardware failures, outside agency interference, etc?

 

ANSWER 101B:  Yes.
 

 

QUESTION 102: Section C-5.2.1.1.9.4 - Maintain Communications Equipment, page C-5-9

 

The third sentence requires the PA to ensure that “the cable enclosures within the communications manholes are protected from the environment and free of moisture and corrosion”. Will the government inspect these with the PA prior to turnover and resolve any problems found or pay the contractor to do so?

 

 

ANSWER 102: Inspection and Resolution to attain standards will be achieved during transition.

 

 

QUESTION 103: Section C-5.2.1.3 - Satellite Maintenance, page C-5-10

 

Define “satellite maintenance”.  Also, the Government does not identify the type and quantity of satellite equipment requiring maintenance and support. The workload data on page TE-2-2 indicates a projected workload of one maintenance requirement and three work orders.   What is the difference between the maintenance requirement and the work orders?

 

ANSWER 103:  Preventative Maintenance includes inspection of the dishes (tuning and balancing) and cabling.  A list of equipment will be added in Amendment 0002.  Work orders are required for remedial maintenance (reference 5.1.3.1).

 

 

QUESTION 104: Section C-5.3.1.1.1 – CD-ROM Systems Administration subsection, page C-5-13

 

This task would not be performed as a work order?  It is vague as to which work is an unscheduled work order, scheduled maintenance or initiated by KO.  There seems like there could be some overlap among the different types.

 

 

ANSWER 104:  This task would be performed as a work order (Reference C-5.1.3.1).

 

 

QUESTION 105: Section C-5.3.3.2 - Help Desk Assistance, page C-5-17

 

What is the historic success rate for Help Desk Assistance?

 

 

ANSWER 105:  This information is not readily available.

 

 

QUESTION 106: Section C-5.3.5.1.1 - Requirements Analysis and Design, page C-5-24

 

This paragraph requires innovative and challenging analysis and design.  What provisions will there be for technical innovation and economies on the part of the contractor?

 

 

ANSWER 106:  This is a fixed price contract – there are no provisions.

 

 

QUESTION 107: Section C-5.3.10.2.1 Troubleshooting Tier II Systems Hardware and Software, page C-5-34, and page TE- 2-7

 

What is the projected quantity of work orders for troubleshooting Tier II systems hardware and software?

 

 

ANSWER 107:  This information will be provided in a future amendment.

 

 

QUESTION 108: Section C-5.4.2.1 - Multi-Point Conferencing Bridge Services, page C-5-38

 

This section states: "The PA must have Lucent Technologies MCU Customer Training…” Is this training required prior to award of the contract?

 

 

ANSWER 108:  The PA must have completed training prior to contract execution.  Plans to ensure successful completion should be address in the transition plan.

 

 

QUESTION 109A: Section TE-2 - The following questions pertain to clarification of the Government's Workload data presented in TE 2 Workload Data:

 

A.  What are the total hours expended for instances of emergency support?
 

ANSWER 109A:  Rock Island Arsenal does not possess the information required to respond to this question.

 

 

QUESTION 109B: What was the individual skill level required responding to the instances of emergency support?
 

ANSWER 109B:  The skill level is directly dependent on the service area.  Reference the answers to questions number 65 and 109A.

 

 

QUESTION 109C: .  How many of the Emergency Support were required as a result of power outages? 

 

 

ANSWER 109C:  The Rock Island Arsenal does not possess the information required to respond to this question.

 

 

QUESTION 109D: What are the numbers of hours and types of technology project implementations executed outside of normal work hours? 

 

 

ANSWER 109D:  Rock Island Arsenal does not possess the information required to respond to this question.

 

 

QUESTION 109E: What are the number of hours of System Hardware Upgrades and Installs executed outside of normal work hours? 

 

 

ANSWER 109E:  Rock Island Arsenal does not possess the information required to respond to this question.

 

QUESTION 109F: What are the numbers of hours of System Software Upgrades and Installs executed outside of normal work hours? 

 

 

ANSWER 109F:  Rock Island Arsenal does not possess the information required to respond to this question.

 

 

QUESTION 109G: What are the numbers of hours of Security Patches and Upgrades executed outside of normal work hours? 

 

 

ANSWER 109G:  The Rock Island Arsenal does not possess the information required to respond to this question.

 

 

QUESTION 109H: What are the numbers of hours of Telecommunications Local Area Network (LAN) Services executed outside of normal work hours? 

 

 

ANSWER 109H:  Rock Island Arsenal does not possess the information required to respond to this question.

 

 

QUESTION 109I: What are the numbers of hours of PC-LAN Systems Support executed outside of normal work hours?

 

 

 

ANSWER 109I:  Rock Island Arsenal does not possess the information required to respond to this question.

 

QUESTION 109J: What are the numbers of hours of Database Administration support executed outside of normal work hours? 

 

 

ANSWER 109J:  Rock Island Arsenal does not possess the information required to respond to this question.

 

QUESTION 109K: What are the numbers of hours of the Baylor Conference Center Complex Service executed outside of normal work hours?
 

 

ANSWER 109K:  The Rock Island Arsenal does not possess the information required to respond to this question.

 

 

QUESTION 110:  Section M, page M-8, paragraph M.5 Evaluation of the Government Installation Technical Performance Plan (TPP) states in the third paragraph that the SSA may enter into discussions with the government if he or she determines that the government is deficient in any area or that its proposal is unclear.  And, the government will revise its proposal until the SSA is satisfied that the TPP is acceptable.  During the discussions period between the SSA and the government, is the government permitted to change its cost documents?  Or, is the government required to submit its costs when all proposals are submitted and the government cannot change its costs regardless of its discussions with the SSA?

 

 

ANSWER 110:  With the selection of the best value commercial vendor, the contracting officer submits to the Source Selection Authority the Government’s MEO team Technical Performance Plan (TPP), which must comply with the technical proposal requirements of the solicitation.  The Authority evaluates the TPP and assesses whether it’s Acceptable or Unacceptable.  The Authority does not review or have access to the in-house cost estimate (IHCE). The Government MEO team makes all changes necessary to address TPP deficiencies identified by the Authority.  The Government MEO team resubmits a revised TPP and cost estimate to the Independent Reviewer (U.S. Army Audit Agency) for recertification prior to proceeding to cost comparison with the selected best value commercial offeror.

 

QUESTION 111:  Section M, page M-8, paragraph M-5:  Please clarify the A-76 process with regards to the MEO, the TPP, the AAA audit of the in-house bid, the timing of the evaluation of competitive offers and the opening of the in-house bid.

 

Is it correct that after the best value commercial source is selected, the SSA, if he or she determines it necessary, negotiates with the government regarding its TPP in order to insure the government is proposing to perform the same scope of work as the best value commercial source?

 

Is it correct that after the SSA holds discussions with the government it then modifies its TPP and is permitted to revised its price to reflect the changes it made in its technical proposal?

 

ANSWER 111:  The MEO is the Government’s most efficient organization that can perform the work in the PWS and it is costed in the In-House Cost Estimate (IHCE).  The TPP describes how the MEO will accomplish the PWS.  It is written to address the technical proposal requirements of the solicitation.  The independent reviewer (AAA) then verifies that: The IHCE is based on the most current standard cost factors and is consistent with the estimating procedures in DA Pam 5-20, Chapter 5; and that the MEO is a reasonable estimate of the resources needed to perform the same quantity and quality of work required of the contractor in the PWS.  Once the AAA Independent Reviewer certifies the IHCE, the Government MEO team delivers the sealed and dated package to the contracting officer before the deadline specified in the solicitation for receipt of contractor proposals.  The Government’s bid will remain sealed during the source selection process, which begins as soon as the solicitation closes (the deadline specified in the solicitation for receipt of contractor proposals).

 

      With the selection of the best value commercial offeror, the contracting officer submits to the Source Selection Authority the Government’s TPP.  The Authority evaluates the TPP and assesses whether it’s Acceptable or Unacceptable.  The Authority does not review or have access to the in-house cost estimate (IHCE).  The Government MEO team makes all changes necessary to address TPP deficiencies identified by the Authority.  The Government MEO team resubmits a revised TPP and cost estimate to the Independent Reviewer (U.S. Army Audit Agency) for recertification prior to proceeding to cost comparison.  At cost comparison, the contracting officer opens the Government’s bid and completes the cost Comparison Form (which includes the IHCE) by entering the selected best value commercial offeror’s price.  The result of this cost comparison bid opening is the Initial Decision.  For more detail on these steps of the process please refer to OMB Circular No. A-76 Revised Supplemental Handbook, Part I – Chapter 3 and DA Pam 5-20, Chapters 5, 6, and 7. 

 

QUESTION 112: Will the government consider and/or accept alternate proposals?  For example, would the government accept a proposal that did not include the use of all offered GFP?  If so, where in the RFP is the clause regarding alternate proposals?

 

ANSWER 112: The GFP is offered to the PA for use on this contract.  The PA has the option of declining any or all of the equipment offered.  If, after the joint inventory, the PA determines it does not want to use any/all equipment provided, the PA must inform the government.  Declining any equipment does not relieve the PA from the responsibility of performing the contract.  Declining any or all of the equipment in and of itself does not constitute an alternate proposal as the government-furnished items remain in an offered status until they are declined by the PA during the joint inventory. 

 

QUESTION 113: Will the government consider and/or accept a proposal offering to use a different pricing approach such as a Fixed Price Requirements Contract?  If so, where in the RFP is the clause regarding alternate proposals?

 

ANSWER 113:  We anticipate a fixed priced contract resulting from this solicitation.  Alternate proposals are not requested.

 

QUESTION 114:  Will the government accept multiple proposals with differing approaches from a single offeror?  If so, will the government incorporate a provision that indicates that multiple proposals may be submitted by a single offeror?

 

ANSWER 114:  Multiple proposals are not requested.

 

QUESTION 115:  Where will the Source Selection be conducted?

 

ANSWER 115:  The RIA IT A-76 Source Selections will be conducted at HQ, Operations Support Command.

 

QUESTION 116: QUESTION 42: Section I, Page I-14, clause 52.245-2 Government Property Fixed-Price Contract and Page I-16, clause 52.245-19 Government Property Furnished “As Is”

 

The provisions of these two clauses are very different regarding how government furnished property is used and administered by the contractor.  

 

When will the government identify to the offeror, which of the property identified in Sections J-3, J-4, J-5 and J-6 is furnished “As Is”?

 

ANSWER 116: Clause 52.245-19 Government Property Furnished “As-Is” (APR 1984) is deleted.  This will appear in Amendment 0002, Section I Changes.

 

QUESTION 117: Has a "cut off date" for Government receipt of questions for this RFP been established?  If so, what is that date?

 

 

ANSWER 117: An official “cut off date” was not established, but
 

 

QUESTION/ANSWER  117  REPEATED 

 

QUESTION 117:  Has a “cut off date” for Government receipt of questions for this RFP been established?  If so, what is that date?

 

ANSWER 117:  An official “cut off date” was not established, but we need the questions submitted as soon as possible to allow time for an appropriate answer.
 

QUESTION 118: Section H, page H-1, clause 52.0000-4035, Rock

Island Arsenal Safety, Law Enforcement, Security, and Fire Prevention Requirements and Regulations, paragraph b(4), Automated Data Processing Positions

 

Is the appropriate level of security clearances of employees required to be in place on day 1 of contract performance?

 

If so, will the government assist a contractor (whose employees do not already possess security clearances) to insure the timeliness of the investigation process to obtain the required clearances by day 1 of contract performance?

 

ANSWER 118: Security clearances are not required, however, a satisfactorily COMPLETED investigation is required IAW Section H, page H-1.

UPDATE 22 APR 2002: ANSWER to QUESTION 119 is changed
QUESTION 119. Section C-4, paragraph 5.1.9, entitled “Provide System Accreditation and Reaccredidation”

 

Question/Comment:  Are the systems pertaining to this solicitation currently DITSCAP certified, or will they be prior to contract award? If the systems are not DITSCAP certified and will not be DITSCAP certified prior to the contract award, will the PA be required to provide DITSACP certification?

 

ANSWER 119: DELETE:  We are currently in the process of completing the DITSCAP Certification.  Milestone for completion is 1 August 2001.  Depending on contract start date, it is possible that the Performing Activity would assume the responsibility for this requirement.

           SUBSTITUTE:                               
"The DITSCAP certification processes for four(4) RIA Systems ( Telecommunications LAN , PC-LAN, Tier II ,  and EMAIL Services) has been completed. Certification of the fifth system- Desktop Automation Support, is nearing completion and will be done prior to 1 April 03.
 

QUESTION 120: Section C-5, paragraph 5.1.7.1, Sensitivity Designation Requirements

 

Question/Comment: Will contractor PA employees be granted interim security clearances, or must they have clearances on the first date of contract performance?

 

ANSWER 120: Security clearances are not required, however, a satisfactorily COMPLETED investigation is required IAW Section H, page H-1.
 

QUESTION 121: Section C-5, paragraph 5.5.2, Telecom Switched Services

 

Question/Comment:  This section states that “the PA shall be certified in Lucent G2 and G3 switch administration and world class routing, Lucent multi-point control with CRCS administration, and Octel voice mail maintenance administration”.  In its website, Lucent only lists two certification programs: 1- the Lucent Certified Solutions Expert (LCSE), and 2 – the Lucent Certified Technical Expert (LCTE).  Please provide clarification regarding the Lucent G2 and G3 certification requirements stated in the RFP and guidance about where the offeror may find the certification standards for Lucent G2 and G3 certifications.

 

In addition, during the pre-proposal conference, it was stated that upgrades to the phone switch are forthcoming.  How will these government changes impact certification requirements?

 

ANSWER 121:  Classes are available through the AVAYA web site (www.avaya.com). Changes in requirements as a result of the phone switch upgrade will be detailed in a future amendment.  One of these changes will eliminate the requirement for G2 certification.

 

QUESTION 122:  Section C-5, paragraph 5.3.2.4, Web Services

 

Question/Comment:  Referenced paragraph states that “the PA shall provide webmaster functions for customers.”

 

Which of the group of customers cited in the RFP actually receive this service now and which will require this service during the period of performance of this contract?

 

Of those current and future web site customers, please indicate by customer whether each customer’s web site would be publicly accessible or private?

 

If any of the existing web sites are public or limited access, please provide the web site addresses so the offeror can ascertain the level of support it will be required to provide.

 

ANSWER 122:  Section C-5, 5.3.2.4, Web Services, addresses the requirements for the RIA home page web site only.  Development and sustainment of customized software (including web applications) is defined in Section C-5, Section 5.3.5 and are referenced in TE-8, Attachment G. Any customer identified in TE-9, Customer List, can utilize this service.  

122. Section C-3 and related sub-paragraphs – Automation Services:

 

QUESTION 123:  The government’s answer to question 59 on the website states that workload information provided in Technical Exhibit 2 reflects technical estimates of the number of work orders completed (reference response to Question 48).  Workload reflects a total of all customer organizations supported.

 

As a follow-up question to this answer, are Work Order Tickets created for every call and walk-in, and if not are these numbers (calls and walk-ins) included in the historical and forecasted workload data?

 

ANSWER 123:  As stated in paragraph 5.1.3.1, Work Order Transactions, the PA shall create work order tickets for all customer requests to include calls and walk-ins.  These types of work requests were included in the historical and forecasted workload data.

 

QUESTION 124:  Our company is interested in Solicitation Number DAAA09-00-R-5047, and we have reviewed the solicitation on the WEB.  We are interested in the current and/or historical positions under review.  Other A-76 solicitations have published this information in the form of TDA’s.  We respectfully request that this information be made available to us directly or to your WEB site.

 

ANSWER 124:  Reference Questions/Answers 60 and 61.

 

QUESTION 125: The government has issued three amendments to the solicitation which represent substantial changes to the solicitation as initially issued.  Will the government postpone the date for receipt of offers until all issues are resolved and a final amendment is issued?

 

ANSWER 125: Amendment 0001, para. 8.B stated: “offerors are cautioned that significant revisions, especially to the technical exhibit could result” This statement addressed changes that were coming to the IT community at RIA due to the pending implementation of the program known as I3MP.  Amendment 0003 provided the information addressing the I3MP issues. Now that Amendment 0003 has addressed the I3MP issue, the caution referenced above from Amendment 0001 is no longer applicable.  As a consequence of the language in Amendment 0001 and in order to be fair to all parties, the closing date for receipt of offers under this solicitation is being extended 60 days from the issuance date of Amendment 0004. Contractors are advised that the government retains its right to issue any further necessary amendments to insure a properly conducted competition.   If future amendments are issued, there will be no guarantee that any amendment will provide a similar extension to the date set for receipt of offers.  Future amendments will address any necessary extension at that time.  

 

QUESTION 126: The government’s response to question #113 indicates it anticipates a firm fixed price contract will result from the RFP.  Firm fixed price contracts provide for the purchase of fixed quantities at fixed prices.  

 

In Section B of the RFP, offerors are instructed to provide firm fixed prices by CLIN and SUBCLIN, by unit price and total price, for the Base Year, Option Year 1, Option Year 2, Option Year 3 and Option Year 4 of the contract. 

 

In Section L of the RFP, offerors are instructed to complete a Cost/Price Proposal for the Base Year and Option Year 1, Option Year 2, Option Year 3 and Option Year 4 of the contract.

 

In Section M of the RFP, offerors are advised that the government will evaluate offers for award purposes by adding the total price for all options to the total price for the basic requirement.

 

In Technical Exhibit (TE) 2-1 entitled Workload Data – Information Technology, the RFP provides the Performance Work Statement paragraph, description of the Unit, FY98 Count, FY99 Count and the Projected Count.  Is the Projected Count stated on TE-2-1 the quantity of the services to be procured for the Base Year (3/31/2002 through 3/30/2003)?

 

What are the Projected Counts/quantities of the services to be procured for Option Year 1 (3/31/2003 through 3/30/2004), Option Year 2 (3/31/2004 through 3/30/2005), Option Year 3 (3/31/2005 through 3/30/2006) and Option Year 4 (3/31/2006 through 3/30/2007)?

 

ANSWER 126: The solicitation and specifically the Performance Work Statement (PWS) and Technical Exhibits 1 and 2, Performance Requirement Summary and Workload Requirement, provide the Government’s known requirement for the base year of performance and each of the four option years.  This data provides the basis for all interested parties, both public and private to structure an offer under this competition.

  To provide a clearer understanding of the data contained in Technical Exhibit 2, Workload Data, the following key is provided:

 

Column 1, Reference and Description:  Reference is the paragraph number in Section C-5 that describes the requirements associated with the workload count.  The description is either the title or label of the workload being counted.

 

Column 2, Unit:  Unit describes what was counted to determine the figures for each Fiscal Year and Projected Counts.

 

Column 3 and 4, FY 98 and FY 99 Counts:  Workload counts are the number of “units” that were accomplished for FY 98 (where available) and FY 99.  All counts provided represent a full year’s workload.  The methodology used for gathering work counts is provided at Question 48.

 

Column 5, Projected Count:  This is the projected workload count of “units” for the base and each option year of required performance.   Projected work counts were based on historical data, technical expertise and customer requirements

 

Column 6, Distribution/Remarks:  In an effort to provide further clarification remarks were added where applicable.

 

 

 

 

QUESTION 127: Will the Government consider any contract type other than firm fixed price?

 

Answer 127: As the Government’s known requirement is clearly established by the solicitation, a firm fixed priced contract type is appropriate and the solicitation will not be changed.

 

QUESTION 128:  Will the government reconsider the request for other than cost and pricing data?

 

ANSWER 128:  The government requires this data to assure we are receiving a fair and reasonable price and that the contractor understands the solicitation.  The solicitation is being extended 60 days from the date of the issuance of Amendment 0004 to allow sufficient time for contractors to address this and other issues.

Question 129: Section L, Page L-14, Tab 5: PRAG Exhibits.

 

The instructions in Section L for Volume IV Tab 5 PRAG Exhibits require the offeror to provide the PRAG forms shown in Attachments L-5 through L-7.  Attachment L-7 is entitled "Small Business Verification Form" and it is utilized for the offeror to provide points of contact that can verify its Past Performance in the use of SB, SDB, WOSB and HUBZone and HBCU/MI.

 

If the offeror is a Small Business and has never been required to submit a subcontracting plan or establish goals, what are the 

Government’s instructions regarding the submission and completion of Attachment L-7?

 

ANSWER 129:  A "neutral" rating is to be applied to past performance if the contractor has not been previously required to submit a subcontracting plan IAW Federal Acquisition Regulation. Likewise, it would suffice to say that a contractor submit the form as "N/A" or a statement that they had not previously been required to submit a plan IAW sited subcontracting regulations.  Even though the "neutral" rating is applied, a small business contractor or any other contractor with no subcontracting to small business history may submit any past performance information pertinent to small business in establishing their capability to perform on this requirement.  

 

 

 

 

 QUESTION 130: What is the anticipation of employees becoming unionized and how does that affect the Service Contract Act Wage Determination?

 

ANSWER 130: We do not know if employees would choose to be represented by a bargaining agreement. Since we cannot assess the likelihood, it would be inappropriate to speculate. If such a situation would materialize, it would be addressed in accordance with Service Contract Act and Department of Labor procedures at the appropriate time.
 

QUESTION 131: Could our corporate personnel participate in the Oral Proposals?

 

ANSWER 131: It is up to the contractor regarding the participants.  It is important that the key personnel performing the service are available to address any questions that the government may ask.

 

QUESTION 132: Are we required to submit Section L Cost formats for SubCLINs with our proposal?

 

ANSWER 132: No, Section L does not require that cost formats for SubCLINs be submitted with the proposal.  A statement is included in Section L (L.5.4 "Specific Instructions", paragraph #2) that states "if the Contracting Officer deems it appropriate during the process of evaluating proposals he/she reserves the right to request that the required cost information be completed down to the sub-CLIN for all or some of the CLINS."  This statement refers to the type of cost information discussed in the first sentence of the paragraph (i.e., direct labor, etc.).   This cost information may be comprised of, for example, a cost element summary, a portion of a summary, an individual cost element, or even just a factor of a cost element.  Also, it may just be a request for a clarification relative to the aforementioned examples.   Further, the statement is for the purpose of requesting information when needed to support a determination of reasonableness of a proposed CLIN or grand price.  For example, based on review of an offeror's Section B, a CLIN price may reflect unreasonableness.  However, review of individual subCLIN pricing may reveal that only one subCLIN is the driver for unreasonableness. The ability to request subCLIN cost information for the area(s) of concern(s) allows for a possible determination of reasonableness based on a review of the information and/or for meaningful discussions leading to a possible determination of reasonableness.

 

 

 

QUESTION 133: The Office of Personnel Management, by memorandum dated 3 Nov 2000, established higher rates of basic pay for computer specialists, computer engineers and computer scientists covered by the General Schedule (GS) pay system throughout the Federal Government.  The new Information Technology rates will cover all GS-334 (computer specialist), GS-854 (computer engineer) and GS-1550 (computer scientist) positions at grades GS-5/7/9/11/12 government-wide, effective January 2001.

 

Are the government provided equivalent rates for federal hires provided in clause 52.222-42 Statement of Equivalent Rates for Federal Hires (May 1989) on page I-10 accurate and do they reflect the increase in pay rates for computer specialists, computer engineers and computer scientists covered by the GS pay system?

 

Is the government required to utilize the higher pay rates for computer specialists, computer engineers and computer scientists covered by the GS pay system in its competing offer?

 

How does implementation of higher pay rates for computer specialists, computer engineers and computer scientists covered by the GS pay system affect the Wage Determination included in the RFP?

 

ANSWER 133: a. The changes to the equivalent rates for federal hires as a result of the GS pay schedule changes were provided as attachment 8 to Amendment 0003.  

b. The Government’s MEO follows prescribed procedures set forth in policy and guidance documents governing MEO development in  A-76 competitions. The MEO offer will be reviewed and certified by IRO prior to submission to the contracting officer.  The Contracting Officer has absolutely no insight into specific information regarding an Installation’s MEO development.
 

c. The most current SCA wage determination is incorporated in the solicitation.  We know of no revision to the wage determination.  Changes to the wage determination are the responsibility of the Department of Labor, and any changes issued would be addressed at the appropriate time.
 

 

 

QUESTION  134:  We would like a clarification of the Government’s answer to Question 126. Does this mean that the projected counts are the Government’s firm requirements for the base year and each of the option years?

Will you confirm the following statements:

 

The projected counts are the Governments firm requirement for the base year.

The projected counts are the Governments firm requirement for option year one.

The projected counts are the Governments firm requirement for option year two.

The projected counts are the Governments firm requirement for option year three.

The projected counts are the Governments firm requirement for option year four.

 

ANSWER 134:  This question appears to paraphrase the information provided in the Government answer to question 126 and does not fully capture the Government response.  Therefore the following is provided:

 

The solicitation and specifically the PWS and Tech Exhibits 1 and 2 provide the Government’s known requirement for the base year.

 

The solicitation and specifically the PWS and Tech Exhibits 1 and 2 provide the Government’s known requirement for option year one.

 

The solicitation and specifically the PWS and Tech Exhibits 1 and 2 provide the Government’s known requirement for option year two.

 

The solicitation and specifically the PWS and Tech Exhibits 1 and 2 provide the Government’s known requirement for option year three.

 

 

The solicitation and specifically the PWS and Tech Exhibits 1 and 2 provide the Government’s known requirement for option year four.

 

As stated in Answer 126, this data provides the basis for all interested parties, both public and private to structure an offer under this competition.  

 

QUESTION 135:  Section:  Technical Exhibit 8 – Attachment G – Automated Information Systems  

 

Please provide the definition of “Maintenance” as used in the column entitled Maintenance Level.

 

Please provide the definition of “Actions” as it relates to Maintenance Levels (Maintenance Level 1 is less than 50 “actions”).

 

Please describe the difference between “Actions” and “Modifications”.

 

ANSWER 135:

 

Maintenance is the work of keeping an automated information system in proper operating condition with no change to system functionality.

 

Maintenance actions are the number of deeds conducted in support of keeping the system in proper operating condition.

 

Maintenance actions do not affect functionality; modification incorporates changes in functionality.

 

 

 

QUESTION 136:

 

Reference Attachment L-3, Staffing Matrix

 

Please clarify the instructions accompanying this form,  “**Provide the subtotal value of productive effort for C.5.1, C.5.2 and C.5.3; and the total productive efforts for C.5.  Also, provide the values in columns 5, 6 and 7 for the rows that include subtotal and total values of productive effort.  Also provide subtotals for CLINs in accordance with Section B of this solicitation.”

 

Several column headers are hours and the instructions reference values.  

 

The first column asks for PWS paragraph cites and the instructions reference subtotals for CLINs.

 

If possible, please provide an example of a completed form indicating what the government expects to see in each column (PWS cites, number of personnel, dollars, CLINs) and what items and columns the government expects to be subtotaled and totaled (number of personnel, dollars).

 

 

ANSWER 136:
 

Please see the sample provided below:
 

 

 

 

	Attachment L-3:  Staffing Matrix
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	Percentage of productive hours:
	 
	 

	Requirement        PWS Paragraph (e.g., C.5.x.y)
	Labor Category
	Productive* Person-years
	Productive*  Hours
	Normal Hours by Full-Time Permanent Employees
	Overtime Hours by Full-Time Permanent Employees
	Other

explain)

	C.5.1.1
	Programmer I
	2.5
	4440
	1776
	0
	 
	 

	C.5.1.2
	Programmer I
	0.6
	1066
	1776
	0
	 
	 

	C.5.1.3
	Programmer I
	1.7
	3020
	1776
	224
	 
	 

	 
	Programmer II
	0.5
	888
	1776
	0
	 
	 

	C.5.1 Subtotal
	 
	5.3
	9414
	 
	224
	 
	 

	C.5.2.1
	Programmer II
	0.5
	888
	0
	0
	part-time
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	worker
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	Subtotal**
	Subtotal**
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	Total**
	Total**
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	*Specify the productive house you have used in completing this table.  Also provide your calculation used to develop the productive hours, including benefit hours associated with holidays, vacation, sick time & training.
	 

	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	**Provide the subtotal values of productive effort for C.5.1,C.5.2,and C.5.3; and the total productive efforts for C.5.
	 

	Also, provide the values in columns 5,6, and 7 for the rows that include subtotal and total values of productive effort.
	 

	Also, provide subtotals for CLINS in accordance with Section B of this solicitation.
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

QUESTION 137:

 

The sample of the staffing matrix in the answer to question No.136 does not include all of the Section B references. Could you elaborate.

 

ANSWER 137:
 

The sample provided in response to question number 136 was not meant to be all inclusive.  We have, for your information, added an additional sample that provides additional data.  Note, the

requirement to provide the percentages is deleted.  The government will do this internally. 

 

This is an example only, the offeror is reminded to ensure all PWS paragraphs are included, and that the labor categories proposed are appropriate.

 

 

 

 

 

 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Req.
	 
	 
	 
	No Need to do in %.  We will calculate.
	 
	 

	PWS Para.
	 
	Productive*
	Productive*
	Full-Time 
	 
	 
	Other
	 
	 

	(e.g., C.5.x.y)
	Labor Category
	Person-Years
	Hours
	Permanent
	Normal 
	OT 
	(explain)
	 

	5.1.5.1
	Machinist I
	5.00
	8880
	8880
	8880
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.1.5.2
	Fork Lift II
	3.60
	6394
	6394
	6394
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.1.5.3
	Clerk I
	0.45
	800
	0
	0
	0
	800
	part-time employee

	5.1.5.4
	Programmer I
	6.30
	11189
	11189
	10656
	533
	 
	 
	 

	 
	Programmer II
	1.20
	2131
	2131
	1776
	355
	 
	 
	 

	5.1.7.1
	Machinist I
	5.00
	8880
	8880
	8880
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.1.7.2
	Fork Lift II
	3.60
	6394
	6394
	6394
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.1.7.3
	Clerk I
	0.45
	800
	0
	0
	0
	800
	part-time employee

	5.1.7.4
	Programmer I
	6.30
	11189
	11189
	10656
	533
	 
	 
	 

	5.1.7.4.1
	Civil Engineer
	0.20
	355
	355
	355
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.1.7.4.2
	Civil Engineer
	0.80
	1421
	1421
	1421
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.1.7.5
	Clerk II
	1.00
	1776
	1776
	1776
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.1.7.6
	Programmer I
	2.50
	4440
	4440
	3552
	888
	 
	 
	 

	 
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.1.7.8
	Machinist II
	17.00
	30192
	30192
	30192
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.1.9
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	Subtotal 5.1
	54.40
	96616
	95017
	92708
	2309
	1600
	 
	 

	5.2.1
	Machinist I
	5.00
	8880
	8880
	8880
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.1.1
	Fork Lift II
	3.60
	6394
	6394
	6394
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.1.1.1
	Clerk I
	0.45
	800
	0
	0
	0
	800
	part-time employee

	5.2.1.1.2
	Programmer I
	6.30
	11189
	11189
	10656
	533
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.1.1.3
	Programmer II
	1.20
	2131
	2131
	1776
	355
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.1.1.4
	Machinist I
	5.00
	8880
	8880
	8880
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.1.1.5
	Fork Lift II
	3.60
	6394
	6394
	6394
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.1.1.6
	Clerk I
	0.45
	800
	0
	0
	0
	800
	part-time employee

	5.2.1.1.7
	Programmer I
	6.30
	11189
	11189
	10656
	533
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.1.1.8
	Civil Engineer
	0.20
	355
	355
	355
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.1.1.9
	Civil Engineer
	0.80
	1421
	1421
	1421
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.1.1.9.1
	Clerk II
	1.00
	1776
	1776
	1776
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.1.1.9.2
	Programmer I
	2.50
	4440
	4440
	3552
	888
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.1.1.9.3
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.1.1.9.4
	Machinist II
	17.00
	30192
	30192
	30192
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.1.2
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.1.3
	Machinist I
	5.00
	8880
	8880
	8880
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.1.4
	Fork Lift II
	3.60
	6394
	6394
	6394
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.2.1
	Clerk I
	0.45
	800
	0
	0
	0
	800
	part-time employee

	5.2.2.2
	Programmer I
	6.30
	11189
	11189
	10656
	533
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.2.3
	Programmer II
	1.20
	2131
	2131
	1776
	355
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.2.4
	Machinist I
	5.00
	8880
	8880
	8880
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.2.5
	Fork Lift II
	3.60
	6394
	6394
	6394
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.2.6
	Clerk I
	0.45
	800
	0
	0
	0
	800
	part-time employee

	5.2.2.7
	Programmer I
	6.30
	11189
	11189
	10656
	533
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.2.8
	Civil Engineer
	0.20
	355
	355
	355
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.2.9
	Civil Engineer
	0.80
	1421
	1421
	1421
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.2.10
	Clerk II
	1.00
	1776
	1776
	1776
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.2.11
	Programmer I
	2.50
	4440
	4440
	3552
	888
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.2.12
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.2.12.1
	Machinist II
	17.00
	30192
	30192
	30192
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.2.2.12.2
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	Subtotal 5.2
	108.80
	193232
	190034
	185416
	4618
	3200
	 
	 

	5.3.1.1
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.1.1.1
	Machinist I
	5.00
	8880
	8880
	8880
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.1.1.2
	Fork Lift II
	3.60
	6394
	6394
	6394
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.1.1.3
	Clerk I
	0.45
	800
	0
	0
	0
	800
	part-time employee

	5.3.1.1.4
	Programmer I
	6.30
	11189
	11189
	10656
	533
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.1.1.5
	Programmer II
	1.20
	2131
	2131
	1776
	355
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.1.2.1
	Machinist I
	5.00
	8880
	8880
	8880
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.1.2.2
	Fork Lift II
	3.60
	6394
	6394
	6394
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.2.1
	Clerk I
	0.45
	800
	0
	0
	0
	800
	part-time employee

	5.3.2.1.1
	Programmer I
	6.30
	11189
	11189
	10656
	533
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.2.1.2
	Civil Engineer
	0.20
	355
	355
	355
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.2.2
	Civil Engineer
	0.80
	1421
	1421
	1421
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.2.2.1
	Clerk II
	1.00
	1776
	1776
	1776
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.2.2.2
	Programmer I
	2.50
	4440
	4440
	3552
	888
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.2.2.3
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.2.2.4
	Machinist II
	17.00
	30192
	30192
	30192
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.2.2.5
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.2.3
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.2.3.1
	Machinist I
	5.00
	8880
	8880
	8880
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.2.3.1.1
	Fork Lift II
	3.60
	6394
	6394
	6394
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.2.3.1.2
	Clerk I
	0.45
	800
	0
	0
	0
	800
	part-time employee

	5.3.2.4
	Programmer I
	6.30
	11189
	11189
	10656
	533
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.2.4.1
	Programmer II
	1.20
	2131
	2131
	1776
	355
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.2.4.2
	Machinist I
	5.00
	8880
	8880
	8880
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.2.4.3
	Fork Lift II
	3.60
	6394
	6394
	6394
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.3.1
	Clerk I
	0.45
	800
	0
	0
	0
	800
	part-time employee

	5.3.3.2
	Programmer I
	6.30
	11189
	11189
	10656
	533
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.3.2.1
	Civil Engineer
	0.20
	355
	355
	355
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.3.2.2
	Civil Engineer
	0.80
	1421
	1421
	1421
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.3.2.3
	Clerk II
	1.00
	1776
	1776
	1776
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.3.2.3.1
	Programmer I
	2.50
	4440
	4440
	3552
	888
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.3.2.3.2
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.3.2.4
	Machinist II
	17.00
	30192
	30192
	30192
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.3.2.5
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.3.2.5.1
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.3.2.6
	Machinist I
	5.00
	8880
	8880
	8880
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.4.1
	Fork Lift II
	3.60
	6394
	6394
	6394
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.4.1.1
	Clerk I
	0.45
	800
	0
	0
	0
	800
	part-time employee

	5.3.4.1.2
	Programmer I
	6.30
	11189
	11189
	10656
	533
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.4.1.3
	Programmer II
	1.20
	2131
	2131
	1776
	355
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.4.1.4
	Machinist I
	5.00
	8880
	8880
	8880
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.4.1.5
	Fork Lift II
	3.60
	6394
	6394
	6394
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.4.1.6
	Clerk I
	0.45
	800
	0
	0
	0
	800
	part-time employee

	5.3.4.2
	Programmer I
	6.30
	11189
	11189
	10656
	533
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.4.2.1
	Civil Engineer
	0.20
	355
	355
	355
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.4.2.2
	Civil Engineer
	0.80
	1421
	1421
	1421
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.4.2.3
	Clerk II
	1.00
	1776
	1776
	1776
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.4.2.4
	Programmer I
	2.50
	4440
	4440
	3552
	888
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.4.2.5
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.3.1
	Machinist II
	17.00
	30192
	30192
	30192
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.3.2
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.4.3.3
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.4.3.4
	Machinist I
	5.00
	8880
	8880
	8880
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.5.1
	Fork Lift II
	3.60
	6394
	6394
	6394
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.5.1.1
	Clerk I
	0.45
	800
	0
	0
	0
	800
	part-time employee

	5.3.5.1.2
	Programmer I
	6.30
	11189
	11189
	10656
	533
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.5.1.3
	Programmer II
	1.20
	2131
	2131
	1776
	355
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.5.1.4
	Machinist I
	5.00
	8880
	8880
	8880
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.5.2
	Fork Lift II
	3.60
	6394
	6394
	6394
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.5.3.1
	Clerk I
	0.45
	800
	0
	0
	0
	800
	part-time employee

	5.3.5.3.2
	Programmer I
	6.30
	11189
	11189
	10656
	533
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.5.3.2.1
	Civil Engineer
	0.20
	355
	355
	355
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.5.3.2.2
	Civil Engineer
	0.80
	1421
	1421
	1421
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.5.3.2.3
	Clerk II
	1.00
	1776
	1776
	1776
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.5.3.2.4
	Programmer I
	2.50
	4440
	4440
	3552
	888
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.5.3.2.5
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.5.3.2.6
	Machinist II
	17.00
	30192
	30192
	30192
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.5.3.2.7
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.5.4
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.5.4.1
	Machinist I
	5.00
	8880
	8880
	8880
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.5.4.2
	Fork Lift II
	3.60
	6394
	6394
	6394
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.5.4.3
	Clerk I
	0.45
	800
	0
	0
	0
	800
	part-time employee

	5.3.6.1
	Programmer I
	6.30
	11189
	11189
	10656
	533
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.6.2
	Programmer II
	1.20
	2131
	2131
	1776
	355
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.7.1
	Machinist I
	5.00
	8880
	8880
	8880
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.7.2
	Fork Lift II
	3.60
	6394
	6394
	6394
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.7.3
	Clerk I
	0.45
	800
	0
	0
	0
	800
	part-time employee

	5.3.7.4
	Programmer I
	6.30
	11189
	11189
	10656
	533
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.7.4.1
	Civil Engineer
	0.20
	355
	355
	355
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.7.4.2
	Civil Engineer
	0.80
	1421
	1421
	1421
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.8.1
	Clerk II
	1.00
	1776
	1776
	1776
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.8.1.1
	Programmer I
	2.50
	4440
	4440
	3552
	888
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.8.1.2
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.9.1
	Machinist II
	17.00
	30192
	30192
	30192
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.9.1.1
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.9.1.2
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.9.2
	Machinist I
	5.00
	8880
	8880
	8880
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.9.3
	Fork Lift II
	3.60
	6394
	6394
	6394
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.9.4
	Clerk I
	0.45
	800
	0
	0
	0
	800
	part-time employee

	5.3.9.3.1
	Programmer I
	6.30
	11189
	11189
	10656
	533
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.9.3.2
	Programmer II
	1.20
	2131
	2131
	1776
	355
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.9.3.3
	Machinist I
	5.00
	8880
	8880
	8880
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.9.3.4
	Fork Lift II
	3.60
	6394
	6394
	6394
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.9.4
	Clerk I
	0.45
	800
	0
	0
	0
	800
	part-time employee

	5.3.9.5
	Programmer I
	6.30
	11189
	11189
	10656
	533
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.9.5.1
	Civil Engineer
	0.20
	355
	355
	355
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.9.5.2
	Civil Engineer
	0.80
	1421
	1421
	1421
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.9.6
	Clerk II
	1.00
	1776
	1776
	1776
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.10.1.1
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.10.1.2
	Machinist II
	17.00
	30192
	30192
	30192
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.10.1.3
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.10.2
	Civil Engineer
	0.20
	355
	355
	355
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.10.2.1
	Civil Engineer
	0.80
	1421
	1421
	1421
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.10.2.2
	Clerk II
	1.00
	1776
	1776
	1776
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.10.2.3
	Programmer I
	2.50
	4440
	4440
	3552
	      888
	 
	2.50
	4440
	4440
	3552
	888
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.10.3
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.10.3.1
	Machinist II
	17.00
	30192
	30192
	30192
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.3.10.3.2
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	Subtotal 5.3
	351.91
	624984
	615390
	600648
	14742
	9600
	 
	 

	5.4.1.1
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.4.1.1.1
	Civil Engineer
	0.20
	355
	355
	355
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.4.1.1.2
	Civil Engineer
	0.80
	1421
	1421
	1421
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.4.1.1.3
	Clerk II
	1.00
	1776
	1776
	1776
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.4.1.1.4
	Programmer I
	2.50
	4440
	4440
	3552
	888
	 
	 
	 

	5.4.1.1.5
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.4.1.1.6
	Machinist II
	17.00
	30192
	30192
	30192
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.4.1.2
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.4.1.2.1
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.4.1.2.2
	Civil Engineer
	0.20
	355
	355
	355
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.4.1.2.3
	Civil Engineer
	0.80
	1421
	1421
	1421
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.4.1.3
	Clerk II
	1.00
	1776
	1776
	1776
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.4.2.1
	Programmer I
	2.50
	4440
	4440
	3552
	888
	 
	 
	 

	5.4.2.1.1
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.4.2.1.1.1
	Machinist II
	17.00
	30192
	30192
	30192
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.4.2.1.1.2
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.4.2.1.1.3
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.4.2.1.1.4
	Civil Engineer
	0.20
	355
	355
	355
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.4.2.2.1
	Civil Engineer
	0.80
	1421
	1421
	1421
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.4.2.2.2
	Clerk II
	1.00
	1776
	1776
	1776
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.4.2.3.1
	Programmer I
	2.50
	4440
	4440
	3552
	888
	 
	 
	 

	5.4.2.3.2
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.4.2.3.2.1
	Machinist II
	17.00
	30192
	30192
	30192
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.4.2.3.2.2
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.4.3.1
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.4.3.1.1
	Machinist II
	17.00
	30192
	30192
	30192
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.4.3.1.2
	Programmer II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	Subtotal 5.4
	87.00
	154512
	154512
	151848
	2664
	0
	 
	 

	5.5.1
	Clerk I
	0.10
	178
	178
	178
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.5.1.1
	Clerk I
	0.20
	355
	355
	355
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.5.1.2
	Clerk II
	0.30
	533
	533
	533
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.5.1.2.1
	Clerk I
	0.40
	710
	710
	710
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.5.1.3
	Clerk II
	0.50
	888
	888
	888
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.5.1.4
	Clerk I
	0.60
	1066
	1066
	1066
	0
	 
	 
	 

	5.5.2
	Clerk III
	0.20
	355
	355
	355
	0
	 
	 
	 

	 
	Clerk I
	0.70
	1243
	1243
	1243
	0
	 
	 
	 

	Subtotal 5.5
	3.00
	5328
	5328
	5328
	0
	0
	 
	 

	Total
	605.11
	1074672
	1060281
	1035948
	24333
	14400
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Recap by CLIN
	 
	(see Section B for which PWS paragraphs are under which CLIN)
	 
	 
	 

	0005
	 
	60.51
	107467
	106028
	103595
	2433
	1440
	 
	 

	0006
	 
	10.00
	17760
	17522
	17120
	402
	238
	 
	 

	0007
	 
	14.95
	26551
	26196
	25594
	601
	356
	 
	 

	0008
	 
	11.00
	19536
	19274
	18832
	442
	262
	 
	 

	0009
	 
	12.00
	21312
	21027
	20544
	483
	286
	 
	 

	0010
	 
	13.00
	23088
	22779
	22256
	523
	309
	 
	 

	0011
	 
	14.00
	24864
	24531
	23968
	563
	333
	 
	 

	0012
	 
	177.60
	315418
	311194
	304052
	7142
	4226
	 
	 

	0013
	 
	12.00
	21312
	21027
	20544
	483
	286
	 
	 

	0014
	 
	16.00
	28416
	28035
	27392
	643
	381
	 
	 

	0015
	 
	5.00
	8880
	8761
	8560
	201
	119
	 
	 

	0016
	 
	12.00
	21312
	21027
	20544
	483
	286
	 
	 

	0017
	 
	11.43
	20300
	20028
	19568
	460
	272
	 
	 

	0018
	 
	12.00
	21312
	21027
	20544
	483
	286
	 
	 

	0019
	 
	12.00
	21312
	21027
	20544
	483
	286
	 
	 

	0020
	 
	211.62
	375832
	370800
	362290
	8510
	5036
	 
	 

	Total
	605.11
	1074672
	1060281
	1035948
	24333
	14400
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Normal productive hours for full-time permanent employees is calculated as follows:
	 
	 
	 
	 

	available hours/year
	2088
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	LESS holiday hours
	-80
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	LESS vacation and sick days
	-120
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	LESS training hours
	-112
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	EQUALS productive hours
	1776
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	This is an example only.  Bidder is responsible for ensuring that all PWS paragraphs are included. 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 


QUESTION 138

 

Amendment 0005 provided an alternate form for completion: L-3 Alternate (Staffing Matrix Alternate).  Do you

anticipate extending the date for receipt of proposals beyond 23 Mar 2001?

 

ANSWER 138

 

Questions 136 and 137 were requests for clarification/simplification of the Form L-3, Staffing Matrix.  In order to respond to that request for clarification and simplification, the Government provided the alternate L-3 form as Attachment 2 to Amendment 5, dated 26 FEB 2001.  Amendment 0005 provided offerors with the option of using either the original L-3 Form as revised or the L-3 Alternate (Staffing Matrix Alternate).  Either

Form L-3 (Attachment 0001 or Attachment 0002 of Amendment 0005) may be used.  The Government will accept either form.  As almost a month remains until the time and date established for receipt of offers, there will be no extension of closing established as 4:00 PM on 23 Mar 2001.
 

QUESTION 139

 

Reference Amendment 0005, Paragraph D seems to be missing. Could you please clarify?

 

ANSWER 139

 

The letter “D” was not used.  The complete amendment was issued.

 
QUESTION 140

 
Within PowerPoint are some native capabilities, i.e., launching from one slide to another.  Are the inherent capabilities of PowerPoint considered animation (motion)?
 
 
ANSWER 140

 
On PowerPoint, under SlideShow, turn preset automation to Off. Do not use Custom Automation. Under SlideShow, Slide Transition, set to "No transition" and "on mouse click." Please number the slides so we can refer to them in the Q+A sessions. 

 
 

 

 

